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Dear Shareholders, 

 

 

 
 

It brings me immense pleasure to put forth the 14th Annual Report of your Company, Parin Furniture Limited, for 

the financial year 2019-20.  

 
The end of this year was marked by the enormously challenging COVID-19 pandemic, which has fundamentally 

altered the world and continue to do so.  We are moving resolutely to urgently  address  these challenges. We have 

confident that the progress we made during FY 2019-20 put us on the right path to improve the execution of our 

strategy and drive sustainable profitable growth over the long term. Although the world is facing tough times ahead, 

your Company is well-positioned to rise to the occasion.  

 
Performance for the last financial year was in line with our expectation, where we could withstand the sharp 

increasing it with growth  in terms of revenue and turnover. our strategy to de-risk the business through providing 

qualitative products proved to be very successful. 

 

While we have always known that each business stands uniquely apart in its thinking, objectives and resources, we 

believe the timing is opportunity to run them independently. The year gone by is proof of our long term innovative 

approach to doing business whether from the point of view strategy, operations or sustainability and various 

business verticals allows the company to maintain a space and remain competitive in today's ever challenging 

market place. After considerable thoughts, our sustainable way to move to the next level on product differentiation 

that will continue to be our backbone to develop market and stay true to Parin' core purpose "to serve the world 

with a better lifestyle" by delivering best quality products of furniture and consistently improve quality and 

standards for betterment of our customers. 

 

I would like to acknowledge the hard work, dedication of our talented employees for their passion and dedication 

with which they continue to contribute to the culture of excellence. We thank you all for your continued support in 

our growth. Further also thank you, our investors,  for your patience, for showing confidence and trust in 

management capabilities and guidance thus far and looking forward to the future with optimism and innovation.  

 

As we move forward into our next year, may you and your family stay safe and healthy. 

 

Warm Regards 

 

Umesh Nandani  

Chairman & Managing Director 
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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN THAT THE 14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF PARIN 

FURNITURE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, 28 TH DAY OF S EPTEMBER, 2020 AT 11:00 

A.M. AT THE REGIS TERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT PLOT NO. 6, REVENUE 

SURVEY NO.149, NATIONAL HIGHWAY AT. VAVDI, GONDAL ROAD RAJKOT 360004 GUJARAT  

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUS INESS: 

 
ORDINARY BUS INESS: 

 
1. TO RECEIVE, CONS IDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE 

COMPANY (INCLUDING AUDITED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ) FOR THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2020 AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS' AND AUDITORS THEREON. 

 

2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. PARIN UMES HBHAI NANDANI (DIN: 02343309) WHO 

RETIRE BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS  HIMS ELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT. 

 

3. TO REAPPOINT M/S BHAVIN ASSOCIATES AS STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY, TO 

CONSIDER AND, IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS THE FOLLOWING RES OLUTION AS AN ORDINARY 

RESOLUTION:-  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any statutory enactment or 

modification thereof, M/s. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountant, (Firm Registration No. 101383W ) be 

and is hereby reappointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25 and to hold the 

office from the conclusion of this 14th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 19th Annual General Meeting 

of the Company, on such terms and remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the said Auditors and 

Board of Directors of the Company‖, 

 

"RES OLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized for and on 

behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things which may deem 

necessary in this behalf.‖ 

 
SPECIAL BUS INESS: 

 

4. RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL BY MEMBERS OF COMPANY FOR REVIS ION OF 

REMUNERATION OF MR. UMES H NANDANI (DIN: 00039757), CHAIRMAN & MANAGING 

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROVIS IONS OF SCHEDULE V OF 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND IN THIS REGARD, TO CONS IDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, 

WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION AS SPECIAL 

RESOLUTION: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and Schedule V to the Companies Act, 

2013 ("the Act") read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration to Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or re -enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and Rules made there 

under to the extent applicable, on the recommendation of Nomination & Remunerat ion Committee and approval of 

the Board of directors and such other approvals as required, approval of Members of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded for revision made by the Board of Directors of the Company in payment of remuneration amounting to Rs. 

3.00 lakhs per month or Rs. 36.00 lakhs per annum (i.e. may be paid  monthly or/and annually) to Mr. Umesh 

Nandani (DIN: 00039757), Chairman and Managing Director of the Company with effect from 1st April, 2020 for 

remain ing duration of appointment upto three years from the effect ive date and rest all other terms and conditions 

and perquisites will remain same as it were decided at the time of appointment of Mr. Umesh Nandani (DIN: 

00039757) as Chairman & Managing Director and more part icularly described in the principal Agreement dated 

19.04.2018, with liberty to the Board to alter the same from time to time, so long as the alterations are in conformity 

with the provisions of Section 196, 197 and Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.‖ 

 

http://www.corporatelaws.in/2016/05/Board-Resolution-Approval-AGM-Notice.html?m=0
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and the Nomination & Remuneration Committee be and 

is hereby authorized to vary or increase the remuneration specified above from time to time to the extent the Board 

of Directors may deem appropriate, provided that such variation or increase, with in specified limit as the case may 

be, as specified under the relevant provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 

subject to any amendment in the provisions of the aforesaid sections. ‖ 

 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any Director of the Company 

be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion 

deem necessary, expedient, usual and proper in the best interest of the Company  and execute all such documents, 

Supplemental deeds and writings as may be required to give effect to the aforesaid Resolution .‖ 

 

5. RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL BY MEMBERS OF COMPANY FOR REVIS ION OF 

REMUNERATION OF MR. PARIN  NANDANI (DIN: 02343309), WHOLE TIME  DIRECTOR OF THE 

COMPANY IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROVIS IONS OF SCHEDULE V OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013  

AND IN THIS REGARD, TO CONSIDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, WITH OR WITHOUT 

MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RES OLUTION AS SPECIAL RES OLUTION:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and Schedule V to the Companies Act, 

2013 ("the Act") read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration to Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

(including any statutory modification(s) or re -enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and Rules made there 

under to the extent applicable, on the recommendation of Nomination & Remunerat ion Committee and approval of 

the Board of directors and such other approvals as required, approval of Members of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded for revision made by the Board of Directors of the Company in payment of remuneration amounting to Rs. 

3.00 lakhs per month or Rs. 36.00 lakhs per annum (i.e. may be paid monthly or/and annually) to Mr. Parin Nandani 

(DIN: 02343309), Whole Time Director of the Company with effect from 1st April, 2020 for remain ing duration of 

appointment upto three years from the effective date and rest all other terms and conditions and perquisites will 

remain same as it were decided at the time of appointment of Mr. Parin Nandani  (DIN: 02343309) as Whole Time 

Director, with liberty to the Board to alter the same from t ime to time, so long as the alterations are in conformity 

with the provisions of Section 196, 197 and Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.‖ 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and the Nomination & Remuneration Committee be and 

is hereby authorized to vary or increase the remuneration specified above from time to time to the extent the Board 

of Directors may deem appropriate, provided that such variation or increase, with in specified limit as the case may 

be, as specified under the relevant provisions of Section 196, 197, 203 and Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 

subject to any amendment in the provisions of the aforesaid sections.‖ 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, any Director of the Company 

be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as they may in their absolute discretion 

deem necessary, expedient, usual and proper in the best interest of the Company.‖  

6. TO APPROVE RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION TO BE ENTERED BY THE COMPANY WITH 

RELATED PARTIES AND IN THIS REGARD, TO CONS IDER AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS, 

WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S), THE FOLLOWING RES OLUTION AS ORDINARY 

RESOLUTION:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read with the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re -enactment thereof for 

the time being in force) and subject to such other approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions of other authorities 

as may be necessary, and also pursuant to the approval of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors vide 

resolutions passed/to be passed at their respective meetings, consent of the Members of the Company be and is 

hereby accorded to the Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the Company, to approve all the material related 

party transactions (including any modifications, alterations or amendments thereto) to be entered into by the 

Company in the ordinary course of business and on arm‘s length basis with related party/ies and for the maximum 

amounts per annum, for the year 2020-21 as mentioned herein below:‖ 
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Sr. 

No. 

Name of Related Party Nature of Relationship Nature of 

Transaction 

Amount  

(Rs. in Lakhs) 

1 Pearl Furn iture  

Private limited 

 Subsidiary Company         Purchase 5000.00 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the transaction may be entered into subject to the compliance of criteria 

mentioned under Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 

2013.‖ 

 RES OLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and / or Audit Committee thereof be and is hereby 

authorized to settle any question, difficu lty or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to the above 

resolution and to do all acts, deeds, things as may in its absolute discretion deem necessary, proper, desirable and to 

finalize any documents and writ ings related thereto.‖ 

 

                            for and on behalf of  

                                                                                                                                                 Parin Furniture Limited 

 

                                                                                                                                                                  S d/- 

 

Date: 25
th

 August 2020                                                                                                        Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani 

Place : Rajkot                                                                                 Chairman & Managing Director 

                                                                                                                                                      (DIN:00039757) 
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Notes : 
 

 
1.   The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 for Item No. 3 to 6, which sets out details 

relating to Ordinary and Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 

36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and 
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors 

seeking appointment/re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) is also annexed as Annexure – I to this 

notice. 

 

2.  A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/ 
PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER 

OF THE COMPANY.  

 

       The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective and valid, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly 

completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies 
submitted on behalf of the companies, Trust, society etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.  

 

Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 members provided 

shareholding of those members in aggregate should not be more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying 

voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.  

 

3.   All documents referred to in the notice and the explanatory statement requiring the approval of the Members at the meeting and 

other statutory registers shall be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during office 

hours on all working days between 10.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. from the date of hereof up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. 
 

4.   Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting pursuant to section 113 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a certified true copy of Board resolution together with their 
specimen signature authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting. 

 

5.   To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change in 
address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for 

long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be 

verified. 
 

6.   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by 
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to 

their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 

 

7.   The notice of AGM along with Annual Report for 2019-20 is being sent by electronic mode to all the members whose email IDs 
are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) unless any member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For 

members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode, if requested for the 

same. 

 

8.   Non-resident Indian members are requested to inform the Company or its RTA or to the concerned DPs, as the case may be, 

immediately the change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement. 
 

9.    Members are requested to make all correspondence in connection with shares held by them by addressing letters directly to the 

Company or its RTA quoting their Folio number or their Client ID number with DPID number, as the case may be. 

 

10.  This notice along with Annual Report for 2019-20 is being sent to all members of the Company whose name appears in the 
Register of Members/ list of beneficiaries received from the depositories on the end of 28th August, 2020. 

 
11.  The entry to the meeting venue will be regulated by means of attendance slips. For attending the meeting, members, proxies and 

authorized representatives of the members, as the case may be, are requested to bring the enclosed attendance slip completed in 

all respects, including client ID and DP ID, and signed. Duplicate attendance slips will not be issued. 
 

12.   All members are requested to support Green Initiative of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India and register 

their email addresses to receive all these documents electronically from the Company in accordance with Rule 18 of the 

Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 and Rule 11 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. All the 

aforesaid documents have been uploaded on and are available for download from the Company‘s website: 

www.parinfurniture.com. Kindly bring your copy of Annual Report to the meeting.  
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13.  Rule 3 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 mandates that the register of members of all companies 

should include details pertaining to email address, permanent account number (PAN) or CIN, unique identification number, if 

any; father‘s/ mother‘s/ spouse‘s name, occupation, status, nationality; in case member is a minor, name of guardian and the date 
of birth of the member, and name and address of nominee. All members are requested to update their details as aforesaid with 

their respective depository. 
 
14.  Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, telephone/ mobile  

numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank 

and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them. 
 

15.  Members may pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act , 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies (Share Capital and 

Debentures) Rules, 2014 file nomination in prescribed form SH- 13 with the respective depository participant. 

 

16.  In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the 
Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

 

17.  Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts, are requested to write to the Company at an early date i.e. at least 

10 days before the Meeting, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the AGM. 

 
18.  A route map showing direction to reach the venue of the 14th AGM is given at the end of this notice as per the requirement of 

Secretarial Standards -2 on General Meeting. 

 

19.  The books (Register of members) will remain close from 22.09.2020 to 28.09.2020 (Both Days inclusive) for the purpose of 14th  

Annual General Meeting of the Company. 
 

20.  Voting system: 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, rules 20 and 21 of the Companies (Management & 

Administration) Rules, 2014 and sub Reg. (1) & (2) of Reg. 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is not required 

to provide mandatorily to its members the electronic facility to exercise their right to vote at the AGM. Therefore, in terms the 
provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, at any general meeting, a resolution put to the vote of the meeting shall,  

unless a poll is demanded under section 109, be decided on a show of hands. A declaration by the Chairman of the meeting of the 

passing of a resolution or otherwise by show of hands under sub-section (1) and an entry to that effect in the books containing the 

minutes of the meeting of the Company shall be conclusive evidence of the fact of passing of such resolution or otherwise.   

 

-  Every Member entitled to vote on a Resolution and present in person shall, on a show of hands, have only one vote irrespective 

of the number of shares held by him.  

-  A Proxy cannot vote on a show of hands. 

-  A Member who is a related party is not entitled to vote on a Resolution relating to approval of any contract or arrangement in 

which such Member is a related party. 

-  The Members of the Company holding shares on the “cut-off date” of 21st September, 2020 are entitled to vote on the 

resolutions proposed. Cut-off date means the date on which the right of voting of the members shall be reckoned and a person 

who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this notice for information purposes only. 

- The results of the voting will be placed by the Company on its website http://www.parinfurniture.com/. within 48 hours from the 

conclusion of the AGM and also communicated to the stock exchanges, where the shares of the Company are listed. 

- The resolutions proposed will be deemed to have been passed on the date of the AGM subject to the receipt of the requisite 

number of votes in favor of the resolutions. 

                          For and on Behalf of  

                         Parin Furniture Limited 

                          S d/- 

 

Date: 25
th

 August, 2020                                                                                                       Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani 

Place : Rajkot                                                                                 Chairman & Managing Director 

                                                                                                                                                          (DIN:00039757) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.parinfurniture.com/
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURS UANT TO PROVIS ION OF S ECTION 102(1) OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 
The following Explanatory Statement sets out all material facts relating to the special business: 
 
 

Item No.3 

 

The Members of the Company at the 9th Annual General Meeting (‗AGM‘) approved the appointment of M/s. 

BHAVIN ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants , as the Auditors of the Company for a period of five years from 

FY 2015-16 to 2019-20, M/s. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES will complete their present term on conclusion of this AGM 

in terms of the said approval and Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‗the Act‘) read with the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014. 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company (‗the Board‘), on the recommendation of the Audit Committee (‗the 

Committee‘), recommended for the approval of the Members, the reappointment of M/s. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES, 

Chartered Accountants, as the Auditors of the Company for a period of five years from (FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25) 

the conclusion of this AGM t ill the conclusion of the 19th AGM.  

 

M/s. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES have given their consent to act as the Auditors of the Company and have confirmed 

that the said appointment, if made, will be in accordance with the conditions prescribed under Sections 139 and 141 

of the Act.  

 
None of the directors, their relatives and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are concerned or interested 

financially or otherwise in the resolution set out at Item No.3. 

 

Your Directors recommends the resolution at Item No. 3 for your approval and to be passed as Ordinary Resolution. 
 
 

 Item No. 4  

 

The members are apprised that Mr. Umesh Nandani having DIN-00039757 was appointed as the Chairman & 

Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years effective from 19th April, 2018 in the Extra -ord inary 

General Meeting of the Company held on 19.04.2018.  

 

Since his appointment, the Company has made significant progress under the leadership of Mr. Umesh Nandani, the 

Company'  operation have grown mult i fold during this period.  

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors in its respective meetings held on 28.07.2020, 

has considered the matter of revision in the remuneration of Mr. Umesh Nandani for service rendered by him as 

chairman & Managing Director of the Company and keeping in view his achievements  and contributions, 

recommended to the members for revision in payment of remuneration amounting to Rs.3.00 lakhs per month or Rs. 

36.00 lakhs per annum (i.e. may be paid monthly or/and annually) to Mr. Umesh Nandani (DIN: 00039757), 

Chairman & Managing Director of the Company with effect from 1st April, 2020 for remaining duration of 

appointment upto three years from the effect ive date. 

 

Further, the revision in the remuneration of Chairman & Managing Director requires the approval of shareholders by 

way of Special resolution as per provisions of section 197, Schedule V and other applicable p rovisions, if any, o f the 

Companies Act, 2013. Based on the same, the matter is recommended to shareholders for their approval.  

 

None of the directors and /or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their rela tives, except Mr. Umesh 

Nandani, Mr. Parin Nandani and his relatives, are in any way concerned or interested in the proposed increment in 

the remuneration of Mr. Umesh Nandani, Chairman & Managing Director of the Company.  

 

In terms of the requirements as per sub-clause (iv) of the proviso to Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the 

Act, the information is as furnished below: 
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I. GENERAL INFORMATION:  

1. Nature of industry  Furniture  

2. Date or expected date of 

commencement of commercial 

production  

Already commence 

 

3. In case of new companies, expected 

date of commencement of activ ities 

as per project approved by financial 

institutions appearing in the 

prospectus  

Already commence 

 

4. Financial performance based on given 

indicators  

Financial Performance of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2020: 

Revenue from operations:-  66,28,54,221 

Other Income:  48,37,466 

Total Expenditure:  63,60,85,484 

Net Profit before tax: 3,16,06,200 

Profit after tax (after deducting comprehensive 

income): 

2,35,86,231 

5. Export performance and foreign 

exchange earned for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2020  

 

Foreign Exchange Earning And Out Go:  

Particular 2019-20 2018-19 

i. Total foreign exchange used 

(Rs.) 

3,71,27,572.82 61,582.50 

ii. Total foreign exchange 

earned on F.O.B basis  (Rs.) 

- - 

6. Foreign investments or 

collaborations, if any.  

No such investment or collaboration except minor shareholding of  

Non Resident Indians. 

 

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:  

1. Background details  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name:-  Mr. Umesh Nandani 

Designation:- Chairman & Managing Director  

Age:-   54 

Experience:-   more than 36 years 

Qualification:-  12th 

Mr. Umesh Nandani is Director of the Co mpany for more than 14 

years 

 

Mr. Umesh Nandani is Director of the other  Company: 

Company Designation 

None - 

2. Past remuneration  150000 P.M and rest all other terms and conditions and 

perquisites as stated in special Resolution dated 19.04.2018 and 

more part icularly described in the principal Agreement dated 

19.04.2018 will be availab le for inspection to the members. 
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3. Recognition or awards  - 

4. Job profile and his suitability  Mr. Umesh Nandani  has attained age of 54 years (D.O.B : 21st 

May, 1966) Mr. Umesh Nandani has more than 36 years  rich and 

varied experience in the furniture business. It would be in the 

interest of the Company to revise the remuneration of Mr. Umesh 

Nandani, Chairman & Managing Director. He is responsible for 

Management & Administration and Increasing Organizational 

Effectiveness, setting the ultimate direction for the corporation, 

For reviewing, understanding, assessing, and approving specific 

strategic directions and initiatives; and for assessing and 

understanding the issues, forces, and risks that define and drive 

the company‘s long-term performance. He is responsible for the 

smooth and profitable operation of a company‘s affairs. He 

supervises and provides consultation to management on strategic 

planning decisions & sustainability. He is also responsible to 

perform such other duties as may from time to time be entrusted 

by the board.  

5. Remuneration proposed  Rs.  3.00 lakhs per month or Rs. 36.00 lakhs per annum          

(i.e . may be paid monthly or/and annually) 

6. Comparative remuneration profile 

with respect to industry, size of the 

company, profile of the position and 

person (in case of expatriates the 

relevant details would be with respect 

to the country of his origin)  

The remuneration proposed is within the maximum permissible 

remuneration as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 

which is comparable with the Companies of the same size and 

profitability. 

7. Pecuniary relat ionship directly or 

indirectly  with the company, or 

relationship with the managerial 

Personnel, if any. (As on cut of date 

for notice dispatch to members)  

Apart from Mr. Umesh Nandani is a Chairman & Managing 

Director of the Company, he holds 913120 Equity Shares at the 

Face value of Rs. 10/- each of the Company in his individual 

capacity. Mr. Umesh Nandani is Father of Mr. Parin Nandani, 

who is Whole Time Director of the Company.  

 

III. OTHER INFORMATION 

1. Reasons of loss or inadequate profits  

 

The Company has reported a turnover of Rs. 66,76,91,686/- for 

the year ended on 31st March, 2020 as against Rs. 70,92,22,760/- 

for the previous year ended on 31st March, 2019.  

 

The Company has reported a net profit after tax of Rs. 

2,35,86,231/ - for F.Y.2019-2020 as against net profit after tax of 

Rs. 2,70,29,160/- for F.Y.2018-2019  

 

The proposed remuneration is less than the maximum permissible 

remuneration prescribed as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 

2013 in case of no profits/inadequate profits pursuant to the 

approval of the shareholders. 

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken 

for improvement  

 

To address these challenges, the Company has initiated several 

measures towards achieving organizational and operating 

efficiencies, alongside working on improvements in process and 

controls. These cut across manufacturing, supply, chain, quality 

and other domains, and address issues of cost controls, value 

analysis.  
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3. Expected increase in productivity and 

profits in measurable terms  

 

It is difficu lt to forecast the productivity and profitability in  

measurable terms. However, the Company expects that 

productivity and profitability may improve and would be 

comparable with the industry average. 

(IV) DISCLOS URES  

 

1. The Shareholders of the Company 

shall be informed of the remuneration 

package of the managerial person.  

 

The remuneration paid to Mr. Umesh Nandani stated above .  

Rs.3.00 lakhs per month or Rs. 36.00 lakhs per annum (i.e . may be 

paid monthly or/and annually) with effect from 1st April, 2020 for 

remain ing duration of appointment upto three years from the 

effective date and rest all other terms and conditions and 

perquisites will remain same as it were decided at the time of 

appointment as Managing Director and more particularly  

described in the principal  Agreement dated 19.04.2018 

 

The Directors recommended resolution for the approval by the members as Special Resolution as set out in Item 

No. 4 of the Notice. 

Item No. 5  

 

The members are apprised that Mr. Parin Nandani having DIN-02343309 was appointed as the Whole Time  

Director of the Company for a period of five years effective  from 10th  June, 2019 by the Board of Directors of the 

Company at a Remunerat ion of Rs. 1,50,000/ -  per month and with other perquisites and Members have approved 

his appointment along with all terms and conditions of Appointment as Whole -Time Director including 

Remuneration and Perquisites   in the13th  Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 16th September, 2019.  

 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors in its respective meetings held on 28.07.2020, 

has considered the matter of revision in the remuneration of Mr . Parin  Nandani for service rendered by him as 

Whole Time Director of the Company and keeping in  view his achievements and contributions, recommended to the 

members for revision in payment of remuneration amounting to Rs.3.00 lakhs per month or Rs. 36.00 lakhs per 

annum (i.e . may be paid monthly or/and annually)  to Mr. Parin Nandani (DIN: 02343309), Whole Time Director of 

the Company with effect from 1st April, 2020 for remain ing duration of appointment upto three years from the 

effective date. 

Further, the revision in the remuneration of Whole Time Director requires the approval of shareholders by way of 

Special resolution as per provisions of section 197, Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if any, o f the 

Companies Act, 2013. Based on the same, the matter is recommended to shareholders for their approval.  

None of the directors and /or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, except Mr. Parin  

Nandani , Mr. Umesh Nandani and his relatives, are in any way concerned or interested in the proposed increment in 

the remuneration of Mr. Parin Nandani,  Whole Time Director of the Company. 

In terms of the requirements as per sub-clause (iv) of the proviso to Section II of Part II of Schedule V to the 

Act, the information is as furnished below: 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION:  

1. Nature of industry  Furniture  

2. Date or expected date of 

commencement of commercial 

production  

Already commence 

 

3. In case of new companies, expected 

date of commencement of activ ities 

as per project approved by financial 

institutions appearing in the 

Already commence 
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prospectus  

4. Financial performance based on 

given indicators  

Financial Performance of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2020: 

 

Revenue from operations:-  66,28,54,221 

Other Income:  

 

48,37,466 

Total Expenditure:  

 

63,60,85,484 

Net Profit before tax: 3,16,06,200 

Profit after tax (after deducting comprehensive 

income): 

 

2,35,86,231 

5. Export performance and foreign 

exchange earned for the financial 

year ended 31st March, 2020  

 

Foreign Exchange Earning And Out Go:  

Particular 2019-20 2018-19 

i. Total foreign exchange used 

(Rs.) 

3,71,27,572.82 61,582.50 

ii. Total foreign exchange earned 

on F.O.B basis  (Rs.) 

- - 

6. Foreign investments or 

collaborations, if any.  

No such investment or collaboration except minor shareholding of  

Non Resident Indians. 

 

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:  

1. Background details  

 

Name:-  Mr. Parin Nandani 

Designation:- Whole Time Director  

Age:-   30 

Experience:-   more than 8 years 

Qualification:-   F.Y. B.B.A  

Mr. Parin Nandani is Director of the Company for more than 8 years  

 

Mr. Parin Nandani is Director of the other  Company: 

Company Designation 

Pearl Furn iture Private Limited Director 

2. Past remuneration  150000 P.M and rest all other terms and conditions and perquisites 

as stated in earlier special Resolution dated 16.09.2019  

3. Recognition or awards  - 
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4. Job profile and his suitability  Mr. Parin Nandani has attained age of 30  years (D.O.B : 8th  April, 

1990) Mr. Parin Nandani has more than 8 years  rich and varied 

experience in the furn iture business. It would be in the interest of the 

Company to revise the remuneration of Mr. Parin Nandani, whole 

Time Director. He is responsible for Business Development & Sales 

and setting the ultimate direction for the Business Development, For 

reviewing, understanding, assessing, and approving specific 

strategic directions and initiatives; and for assessing and 

understanding the issues, forces, and risks that define and drive the 

company‘s long-term performance. He is responsible for the smooth 

and profitable operation of a company‘s affairs. He supervises and 

provides consultation to management on strategic Business 

development & sustainability. He is also perform such other duties 

as may from time to time be entrusted by the board.  

5. Remuneration proposed  Rs. 3.00 lakhs per month or Rs. 36.00 lakhs per annum                 

(i.e . may be paid monthly or/and annually) 

6. Comparative remuneration profile 

with respect to industry, size of the 

company, profile o f the position and 

person (in case of expatriates the 

relevant details would be with 

respect to the country of his origin) 

  

The remuneration proposed is within the maximum permissible 

remuneration as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 which  

is comparab le with the Companies of the same size and profitability. 

7. Pecuniary relationship directly or 

indirectly with the company, or 

relationship with the managerial 

Personnel, if any. (As on cut of date 

for notice dispatch to members)  

Apart from Mr. Parin  Nandani is a Whole Time Director of the 

Company, he holds 1342280 Equity Shares at the Face value of Rs. 

10/- each of the Company in his individual capacity. Mr. Parin  

Nandani is son of Mr. Umesh Nandani, who is Chairman & 

Managing Director of the Company.  

III. OTHER INFORMATION 

1. Reasons of loss or inadequate 

profits  

 

The Company has reported a turnover of Rs. 66,76,91,686/- for the 

year ended on 31st March, 2020 as against Rs. 70,92,22,760/- for 

the previous year ended on 31st March, 2019.  

 

The Company has reported a net profit after tax of Rs. 2,35,86,231/ -. 

for F.Y 2019-2020 as against net profit after tax of Rs. 2,70,29,160/-

for F.Y 2018-2019  

 

The proposed remuneration is less than the maximum permissible 

remuneration prescribed as per Schedule V of the Companies Act, 

2013 in case of no profits /inadequate profits pursuant to the 

approval of the shareholders. 

2. Steps taken or proposed to be taken 

for improvement  

 

To address these challenges, the Company has initiated several 

measures towards achieving organizational and operating 

efficiencies, alongside working on improvements in process and 

controls. These cut across manufacturing, supply, chain, quality and 

other domains, and address issues of cost controls, value analysis.  

3. Expected increase in productivity 

and profits in measurable terms  

 

It is difficult to forecast the productivity and profitability in  

measurable terms. However, the Company expects that productivity 

and profitability may improve and would be comparable with the 

industry average. 

 

(IV) DISCLOS URES  

1. The Shareholders of the Company 

shall be informed of the 

remuneration package of the 

The remuneration paid to Mr. Parin Nandani stated above .  

 Rs. 3.00 lakhs per month or Rs. 36.00 lakhs per annum (i.e. may  

be paid monthly or/and annually) with effect from 1st April, 2020 
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managerial person.  

 

for remaining duration of appointment upto three years from the 

effective date and rest all other terms and conditions and perquisites 

will remain same as it were decided at the time of appointment as 

Whole Time Director and more particu larly described in earlier 

special Resolution dated 16.09.2019 

 

The Directors recommended resolution for the approval by the members as Special Resolution as set out in Item 

No.5 of the Notice. 

Item No. 6  

 

The Companies Act, 2013 aims to ensure transparency in the transactions and dealings between the related parties of 

the Company. The provisions of section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 that govern the Related Party 

Transactions, requires that for entering into any contract or arrangement as mentioned herein below with the related 

party, the Company must obtain the prior approval o f Board of Directors and in case of the Company having paid up 

share capital of not less than such amount or transactions exceeding such sums as prescribed in the Rule 15 of the 

Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, prior approval of the 

shareholders by way of a Ordinary Resolution must be obtained: 

(a) sale, purchase or supply of any goods or materials;  

(b) selling or otherwise disposing of, or buying, property of any kind;  

(c) leasing of property of any kind;  

(d) availing or rendering of any services;  

(e) appointment of any agent for purchase or sale of goods, materials, services or property;  

(f) such related party‘s appointment to any office or place of profit in the company, its subsidiary company or 

associate company; and 

 (g) underwrit ing the subscription of any securities or derivatives thereof, of the company: 

In the light of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and (―the Act‖), the Board of Directors of your Company 

has  proposed for the  transaction as mentioned in the resolution for the financial year 2020-21. 

The respective transaction may carry out on arm‘s Length basis and all factors relevant to the respective transaction 

may consider by the Board.  

The Board accordingly recommends the resolution for your approval as an Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item 

No. 6 of the Notice. 
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ANNEXURE- I 

 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS S EEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT 

14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

Name of Director 

 

MR. PARIN U. NANDANI 

Date of Birth 
 

08/04/1990 

Age 
 

30 

Date of Appointment on the Board of Company 
 

03/03/2018 

Education Qualification 
 

F.Y. B.B.A 

Relationship with other KMPs, Directors etc.  As prescribed in Board‘s Report 
Shareholding In Company 
 

No. of Shares - 13,42,280 (12.07%) 

Experience (in years) 
 

More than 8 years 

Area of Expertise 
 

Business Development and Sales 

Directorship in other public company 
 

Pearl Furniture Private Limited 
(Deemed Public Company) 

Membership in Committee of other Public 
Company 
 

NIL  

 

              For and on Behalf of  

                         Parin Furniture Limited 

 

                          S d/- 

 

Date: 25
th

 August, 2020                                                                                                       Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani 

Place : Rajkot                                                                                 Chairman & Managing Director 

                                                                                                                                                          (DIN:00039757) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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BOARD’S REPORT 
 

TO, 

THE MEMBER, 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 14
th

 Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company 

and the accounts for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2020. 

  

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

 

The standalone and consolidated performance of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 is 

summarized below: 

 

FINANCIAL S UMMARY OF THE COMPANY: 
(Amount in Rs) 

 STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19 2019-20 2018-19 

Revenue from Operations 66,28,54,221 70,58,67,040 67,05,30,537 71,25,45,310 

Other Income 48,37,466 33,55,720 52,55,958 32,95,694 

Total Revenue 66,76,91,686 70,92,22,760 67,57,86,495 
71,58,41,004 

 

Profit/loss before 

Depreciation, Finance Costs, 

Exceptional items and Tax 

Expense  

5,70,61,632 6,59,39,978 9,28,73,003 9,60,11,741 

Less Depreciation 

/Amortization 
50,81,830 49,27,428 93,64,832 81,14,560 

Profit/Loss before 

Finance Costs, 

Exceptional items and 

Tax Expense 

5,19,79,802 6,10,12,550 8,35,08,171 8,78,97,181 

Less: Finance Costs 2,03,73,602 2,09,61,714 2,94,14,383 2,66,26,131 

Profit/Loss before 

Exceptional items and 

Tax Expense 

3,16,06,200 4,00,50,836 5,40,93,788 6,12,71,050 

Add/(Less): Exceptional 

Items 
-- -- -- -- 

Profit (Loss) before tax 

Expense 
3,16,06,200 4,00,50,836 5,40,93,788 6,12,71,050 

Less: Tax Expenses 
  

  

Current Tax 86,96,230 82,52,780 1,26,50,230 1,39,87,780 

Previous Year Tax 4,31,399 12,29,455 9,22,899 19,72,826 

Deferred Tax  -11,07,659 35,39,440 21,88,626 42,88,397 

Profit (Loss) After tax 2,35,86,231 2,70,29,160 38,332,033 4,10,22,048 

Earning Per Equity Share 2.12 2.83 3.43 4.27 
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                                                                                                                                                            INR in Cr. 

 

 

PERFORMANCE AND OPERATION REVIEW  

 
 

 STAND ALONE FINANCIAL RES ULTS: 

Performance of your Company for the year under review has remained very encouraging. Total income was Rs. 

66,76,91,686 (prev ious year Rs. 70,92,22,760). Tax expenses were Rs.91,27,629 (previous year Rs. 94,82,235). The 

net profit after tax was Rs.2,35,86,231 (previous year Rs. 2,70,29,160).  

 

 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL S TATEMENT:  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129 and 134 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there 

under and pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, your Company had prepared consolidated 

financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary i.e. PEARL FURNITURE PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN: 

U36100GJ2013PTC073483). The annual financial statements and related detailed informat ion of the subsidiary 

company will be provided on specific request made by any shareholders and the said financial statements and 

informat ion of subsidiary companies are open for inspection at the registered office of the company during office 

hours on all working day except Saturday, Sunday and Public holidays The separate audited financial statement in 

respect of the subsidiary company is also availab le on the website of the Company. As required under Regulation 33 

of SEBI (LODR) Regulat ions, 2015 and in accordance with the requirements of AS 21, the Company has prepared 

Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiary and is included in the Annual Report.  

Consolidate Performance and Operation review are as shown above. A report on the performance and financial 

position of Associate and wholly owned subsidiary of your Company including capital, reserves, total assets, total 

liab ilit ies, details of investment, turnover, etc., pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the Form 

AOC-1 which fo rms part and parcel of this Annual Report. 

 

RES ERVES : 

The Board of Directors of your Company, has decided not to transfer any amount to the reserves for the year under 

review. 

 

DIVIDEND: 

The Board of Directors of your Company with a view of Ploughing back of profit have not recommend any 

Div idend for the year ended on March 31, 2020. 

Revenue PBT PAT

2017-18 64.59 3.57 2.53

2018-19 70.92 4.01 2.70

2019-20 66.77 3.16 2.36
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PUBLIC DEPOSIT: 

 During the year under review, the company has not accepted or renewed any deposit from the public falling within 

the ambit of section 73 of Companies Act 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.  

 

SHARE CAPITAL: 

At present, the Company has Equity shares having face value of Rs. 10 each. The authorized share capital of the 

company is Rs. 12,50,00,000/- comprising of 1,25,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each. The paid up share capital of 

the company is Rs. 11,11,80,000/- comprising 1,11,18,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. 

EQUITY INFUS ION: 

During the year under review, there is no infusion of Equity share capital. 

 

LISTING:  

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on SME Emerge Platform of NSE Limited .. The Company is regular in 

payment of Annual Listing Fees and other compliance fees. 

 

DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY S HARES :  

All the Equity Shares of the Company are in dematerialized form with either of the depositories viz. NSDL and 

CDSL. The ISIN No. allotted is INE00U801010.  

 

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON [KMP]:  

During the Year under rev iew, Following Directors and Key Managerial Personnel(s) were appointed and resigned 

from the board of the Company: 

 

 Independent Directors  

There is no change in Independent Directors  during the year. 

 

 Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary 

Ms. Krishna Lodhiya, Company Secretary (CS) and Mr. Kamal Shah, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) were resigned 

from the Company w.e.f. 2nd Ju ly, 2019 due to their  personal reasons and in place of them, Company has appointed 

Ms. Kajal Shah (ACS: A51907) as Company Secretary (CS) and Mr. Roshan Gupta as  Chief Financial Officer 

(CFO) of the Company w.e.f. 2nd Ju ly, 2019.  

 

Thereafter Mr. Roshan Gupta as  Chief Financial Officer (CFO) was resigned w.e.f. 1st January, 2020 due to his 

personal reasons and in place of him, Company has appointed Ms. Alpa V. Jogi as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of 

the Company w.e.f. 1st January, 2020. 

 

Thereafter Ms. Kajal Shah (ACS: A51907) as Company Secretary (CS) was resigned from the Company w.e.f. 1st 

February, 2020 due to her  personal reasons and in place of her, Company has appointed Mr. Kishor Kikani as 

Company Secretary (CS) o f the Company w.e.f. 11th Ju ly, 2020.  

 

 Managing Director & Whole Time Director  

Designation of Mr. Deven D. Nandani has been changed from whole Time Director to Non -Executive Director 

w.e.f. 10th June, 2019 and Mr. Parin Umeshbhai Nandani, has been appointed as Whole Time Director w.e.f. 

10.06.2019. 

 

DISCLOS URE OF RELATIONS HIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-S E: 

 

Name of Directors Relationship with other Directors  

Umesh D. Nandani  He is Father of WTD Mr. Parin U. Nandani 

Parin U. Nandani He is Son of Managing Director Mr. Umesh D. Nandani 

Deven Dipesh Nandani None (As per definit ion of Relat ive) 

Dayalal Harjivanbhai Kesharia None 

Shweta Chirag Kathrani  None 
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RETIREMENT BY ROTATION : 

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Parin U. Nandani (DIN: 02343309), Whole Time Director 

of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offered 

himself for re-appointment. Brief p rofile of Director seeking Appointment/Re-appointment is given in Annexure I 

of the Notice and also presented in Board‘s Report.  

 

The Board confirms that none of the Directors of the Company is disqualified from being appointed as Director in 

terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and necessary declaration has been obtained from all the Directors 

in this regard.  

 

BOARD EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the section 134(3)(p) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (4) of Companies Account Rule, 2014 

and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual 

performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually, as well as the Board Committees.  

 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he participates as a Director and hereafter at 

the first meeting of the Board in every Financial Year, gives a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence 

as provided under section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under  Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securit ies and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015and accordingly the 

Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under section149(7) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and as per  Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that he/she meets with the criteria of Independence laid down in 

Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR)Regulations . 

 

The independent directors are required to take an online proficiency self assessment test conducted by IICA, 

therefore they are registered for the same as under: 

 

Mr. Dayalal Harjivanbhai Kesharia :     ID Reg No: IDDB-DI-202002-017876 

Ms. Shweta Chirag Kathrani:                ID Reg No: IDDB-DI-202002-017239 

 

During the year, the Independent Directors meet ing was held on 09.03-2020 and all the Independent Directors was 

present at the meeting. 

 

COMMITTEES  OF BOARD: 

 

1. AUDIT COMMITTEE:  

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit Committee on 20.04.2018. The Constitution, 

composition and functioning of the Audit Committee also meets with the requirements of Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI  (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. All the recommendations of Audit Committee has been accepted by the Board of Directors of the 

Company. 

 

 

The Composition of the Committee is as under: 

 

Sr. No. Name Designation 

1. Mr. Dayalal Harjivanbhai Kesharia –  

Independent Director  

Chairperson 

2. Ms. Shweta Chirag Kathrani –  

Independent Director 

Member 

3. Mr. Parin Umeshbhai Nandani 

Non Executive – Non Independent Director 

Member 
(UPTO 09

th 
June, 2019) 

4 Mr. Deven Dipesh Nandani 

Non Executive – Non Independent Director 

Member   
(W.E.F. 10

th 
June, 2019) 
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Meeting: 

During the financial year ended March 31, 2020, the Members of the Audit Committee met 8 (Eight) Times on (1) 

29-04-2019, (2) 21-05-2019, (3) 01.07.2019, (4) 10-08-2019, (5) 21.10.2019, (6) 11-11-2019, (7) 26.12-2019 (8) 

09.03-2020 and all the members have attended the meeting. Company Secretary acted as secretary of the Audit 

Committee and CFO has also attended the meetings. 

 

Terms & Reference of audit committee: 

The Role of Audit Committee together with its powers as Part C of Schedule II of SEBI(Lis ting Obligations and 

Disclosure  Requirements) Regulat ions, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013 shall be as under:  
 

1. Oversight of the listed entity‘s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the listed entity; 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before 

submission to the board for approval; 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly financial statements before submission to the board for 

approval, with particular reference to; 

 matters required to be included in the director‘s responsibility statement to be included in the board‘s 

report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Sect ion 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 

 changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 

 major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;  

 significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 

 compliance with listing and other legal requirements relat ing to financial statements; 

 disclosure of any related party transactions; 

 modified opinion(s) in the draft  audit report 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/ application of funds raised through an issue (public 

issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in 

the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the 

utilizat ion of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take 

up steps in this matter;  

7 .  Reviewing and monitoring the auditor‘s independence and performance, and effect iveness of audit process ; 

8 .  Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties ;  

9 .  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments ; 

10 .  Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary ; 

11 .  Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems ;  

12 .  Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 

control systems; 

13 .  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 

frequency of internal audit;  

14. Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;  

15 .  The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems, the scope of 

audit, including the observations of the auditors and review of financial statement before their submission to the 

Board and may also discuss any related issues with the internal and statutory auditors and the management of 

the company. 

16 .  Discussing with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 

as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

17 .  Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 

matter to the board;  

18 .  Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as 

post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;  

19 .  The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the items specified in 

section 177(4) of Companies Act 2013 or referred to it by the Board.  

20 .  To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared d ividends) and creditors ; 

21 .  To review the functioning of the whistle b lower/Vig il mechanism;  
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22 .  Approving the appointment of the Chief Financial Officer (i.e. the whole t ime finance director or any other 

person heading the finance function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc., of the 

candidate; and; 

23 .  Audit committee shall oversee the vigil mechanism.  

24. Audit Committee will facilitate KMP/auditor(s) of the Company to be heard in its meetings.  

25. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee or containing 

into SEBI Listing Regulat ions 2015. 

 

Further, the Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following:  

 

a)  Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations ; 

b )  Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee),submitted by    

management;  

c)  Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors ; 

d) Internal audit reports relat ing to internal control weaknesses; and 

e)  The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review 

by the audit committee.  

f )  Statement of deviation  

 

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE  

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee (―NRC‖) on 

20.04.2018. The Constitution, composition and functioning of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee also 

meets with the requirements of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.and Regulation 19 of the SEBI(Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 

The Composition of the Committee is as under: 

 

Sr. No. Name Designation 

1. Ms. Shweta Chirag Kathrani 

Independent Director 

Chairperson 

2. Mr. Dayalal Harjivanbhai Kesharia  

Independent Director 

Member 

3. Mr. Parin Umeshbhai Nandani 

Non Executive – Non Independent Director 

Member 
 

(UPTO 09
th 

June, 2019) 

4 Mr. Deven Dipesh Nandani 

Non Executive – Non Independent Director 

Member   
 

(W.E.F 10th June, 2019) 

 

Meeting  

During the financial year ended on March 31, 2020, the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

met 5 (Five) Times on (1) 29-04-2019, (2) 01-06-2019  and (3)  01-07-2019 (4) 26.12.2019 (5) 29.01.2020 and all 

the members have attended the meeting. Company Secretary acted as secretary of the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee. 
 

Terms & Reference of Nomination and Remuneration committee:  

1. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors and may be appointed in senior management in 

accordance with the Criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall carry 

out evaluation of every director‘s performance.  

2. Formulate the criteria for determin ing the qualificat ions, positive attributes and independence of a director and 

recommend to the board a policy relat ing to the remuneration for directors, KMPs and other employees. 

3. Formulat ion of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors;  

4. Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of 

performance evaluation of independent directors; 

6. Determine our Company‘s policy on specific remuneration package for the Managing Director / Executive 

Director including pension rights. 

7. Decide the salary, allowances, perquisites, bonuses, notice period, severance fees and increment of Executive 

Directors. 
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8. Define and implement the Performance Linked Incentive Scheme (including ESOP of the Company) and 

evaluate the performance and determine the amount of incentive of the Executive Directors for that purpose. 

9. Decide the amount of Commission payable to the Whole time Directors. 

10. Review and suggest revision of the total remuneration package of the Executive Directors keeping in view the  

performance of the Company, standards prevailing in the industry, statutory guidelines etc. 

11. To formulate and administer the Employee Stock Option Scheme.  

 

3. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONS HIP COMMITTEE:  

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Stakeholders‘ Relat ionship Committee on 20.04.2018. The 

Constitution, composition and functioning of the Stakeholders‘ Relationship Committee also meets with the 

requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI(Listing Obligatio ns and 

Disclosure  Requirements) Regulat ions, 2015.  
 

The Composition of the Committee is as under: 
 

Sr. No. Name Designation 

1. Mr. Parin Umeshbhai Nandani 

Non Executive- Non Independent Director  

Chairman  
 

(UPTO 09
th 

June, 2019) 

2. Mr. Deven Dipesh Nandani 

Non Executive – Non Independent Director 

Chairman  
 

(W.E.F. 10
th 

June, 2019) 

3. Ms. Shweta Chirag Kathrani 

Independent Director 

Member 

4. Mr. Dayalal Harjivanbhai Kesharia  

Independent Director 

Member 

 

Meeting  

During the financial year ended on March 31, 2020, the Members of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee met 

2 (Two) Times on (1) 10-04-2019, (2) 31.01.2020 and all the members have attended the meeting. Company 

Secretary acted as secretary of the Committee meetings. 
 

Terms & Reference of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee: 

Redressal of shareholders‘ and investors‘ complaints, including and in respect of:  
 

1. Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing joint holding into single 

holding and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares in lieu of those torn, destroyed, lost or defaced or where the 

cages in the reverse for recording transfers have been fully utilized.  

2. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.; and 

3. Review the process and mechanism of redressal of Shareholders /Investors grievance and suggest measures of 

improving the system of redressal of Shareholders /Investors grievances. 

4. non-receipt of share certificate(s), non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of interest/dividend warrants, 

non-receipt of annual report and any other grievance/complaints with Company or any officer of the Company 

arising out in discharge of his duties. 

5. Oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and also review and take note of complaints 

directly received and resolved them. 

6. Oversee the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct adopted by the Company for prevention of 

Insider Trading for Listed Companies as specified in the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Probation of 

insider Trad ing) Regulations, 1992 as amended from t ime to time.  

7. Any other power specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time by way of 

resolution passed by it in a duly conducted Meeting,  

8. Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when amended from time to 

time.‖  

 

SUBS IDIARY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  : 

Your company has acquired 19 lacs Equity Share of Rs. 10 each of M/s. Pearl Furn iture Private Limited (CIN: 

U36100GJ2013PTC073483) out of 19.30 Lacs Equity shares i.e. hold ing 98.45%and thereby  M/s. Pearl Furn iture 

Private Limited. is a Subsidiary Company u/s 2(87)of the Companies Act, 2013 w.e.f. 01
st

 June, 2017. 
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Our subsidiary company i.e. Pearl Furn iture Private Limited is engaged in manufacturing of furniture items like Bed 

Room furniture, Chairs, Hospital Furniture, School Furniture etc. Attached Annual Report on Statement Containing 

Salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries as AOC –I with the Annual Report. 
 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS: 

During the financial year ended on March 31, 2020, the Board of Directors met 9 (Nine) Times , the details of which 

is given below. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days. The prescribed quorum 

was presented for all the Meetings and Directors of the Company actively participated in the meetings and 

contributed valuable inputs on the matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to time.  
 

Name of 

Directors 

Mr. Umesh 

D. Nandani 

Mr. Parin U. 

Nandani  

Mr. Deven D. Nandani Mr. Dayalal 

H. Kesharia 

Mrs. Shweta   

C. Kathrani  

Designation 

as on 

 31-03-2020 

Managing 

Director 

Non-Executive Director 
upto 09-06-2019 and 
Whole Time Director 

w.e.f. 10-06-2019 

Whole-Time Director upto 
09-06- 2019 and Non-

Executive Director 

 w.e.f. 10-06-2019 

Independent 

Director 

Independent 

Director 

Date of Board Meeting & Attendance of meeting (Y/N) 

1 30-04-2019 Y Y Y Y  Y  
2 21-05-2019 Y Y N Y  Y 
3 10-06-2019 Y Y Y N  Y  

4 02-07-2019 Y Y Y Y  Y  

5 10-08-2019 Y Y Y Y  Y  

6 29-08-2019 Y Y Y  Y N 

7 11-11-2019 Y Y Y Y  Y  

8 26-12-2019 Y Y Y Y  Y  
9 31-01-2020 Y Y Y N  Y 

 

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 

Admin istration) Rules, 2014, the extract of annual return is annexed herewith as Annexure III in MGT-9 and 

forming part of the report. 

 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVES TMENTS UNDER S ECTION 186:  

The Company has not granted any loan and has not made any investment during the year under review and details of 

existing investment is given in the note 11 of notes to the Financial Statements and also disclosed herewith: 

 

DETAILS OF EXIS TING INVES TMENT 

Name& CIN of Company Type of 

Investment 

No. of Shares 

Acquired 

Amount of 

Investment 

Extent of 

Holding  

PEARL FURNITURE  

PRIVATE LIMITED 

(CIN: 36100GJ2013PTC073483) 

In Equity 

Shares 

19,00,000 4,05,58,000 98.45% 

 

As stated aforesaid, by virtue of this Investment, the Company Pearl Furniture Private Limited has became 

subsidiary Company. 

 

The Company has given Corporate guarantee for PEARL FURNITURE PRIVATE LIMITED (CIN: 

U36100GJ2013PTC073483), a subsidiary Company has availed  various Cred it Facilities of  Rs. 9.30 Crores from 

STATE BANK OF INDIA during the year, which has been increased to Rs.11.23 Crores after year ended  

 

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUS INESS: 

For sustained growth in future, Company wants to rely on the main business of Company; there is NO change in 

nature of business during the financial Year 2019-20. 

 

WEB S ITE: 

www.parinfurn iture.com is the website of the company. All the requisite details, policy are placed on this website of 

the Company. 

 

 

 

http://www.parinfurniture.com/
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POS ITION OF 

THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS  

FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATES  AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:  

There are no such Material Changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to which 

the balance sheet relates and the date of the report which can affect the financial position of the Company. 

 

DETAILS OF S IGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASS ED BY THE REGULATORS OR 

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S 

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 

No such Order have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals which can impact the going concern status 

and Company‘s operation in future. 

 

POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION: 

The salient features of the Policy on Directors‘ appointment and remuneration of Directors, KMP & senior 

employees and other related matters are as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI 

(LODR) Regulat ions, 2015 and any other re-enactment(s) for the time being in force. Nomination and Remuneration 

policy is available at the website of the Company. http://www.parinfurniture.com/.  

 

INVES TOR GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL POLICY: 

The Company has adopted an internal policy for Investor Grievance handling, reporting and solving.  

 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES  AND REMUNERATION:  

The informat ion required under Sect ion 197 & Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remunerat ion of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given below.  
 

a) Ratio of Remunerat ion of each Director to the Employees' median remuneration:  

 
 

 

Particulars Designation 
Remuneration 

(p.a.) 

Median 

Remuneration (p.a.) 
Ratio 

Umesh Nandani  Managing Director 18,00,000 1,98,000 9.09 

Deven Nandani*  Non-Executive Director   3,80,000 1,98,000 1.92 

Parin Nandani** Whole Time Director 13,50,000 1,98,000 6.82 

 

* Mr. Deven  Nandani is Non-Executive Director  w.e.f. 10.06.2019  before that he was Whole T ime Director. 

**Mr. Parin Nandani  is Whole T ime Director  w.e.f.  10.06.2019  before that he was Non Executive Director. 

b)   the percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary 

or Manager, if any, in the financial year are as under: 

 

 Company Secretary & Compliance Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company Appointed and 

Resigned as below, therefore there is  no such  increase in remuneration: 

 

Mr. Kamal Shah was resigned on 01.07.2019.  

Mr. Roshan Gupta was appointed w.e.f. 02.07.2019 and resigned. w.e.f 01.01.2020 

Ms. Alpa Jog i is appointed w.e.f 01.01.2020.  

Krishna Lodhiya was resigned on 01.07.2019.  

Kajal Shah was appointed w.e.f. 02.07.2019 and resigned w.e.f 01.02.2020 

 

 The percentage increase in remuneration of each directors  : 
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Particulars Designation  Remuneration 

(p.a.) 2019-20 

Remuneration 

(p.a.) 2018-19 

Increase/ 

Decrease (p.a.) 

Umesh Nandani  Managing Director 18,00,000 18,00,000 Nil 

Deven Nandani*  Non-Executive Director 3,80,000 9,60,000 -5,80,000 

Parin 

Nandani** 

Whole Time Director 13,50,000 Nil 13,50,000 

 
* Mr. Deven  Nandani is Non-Executive Director  w.e.f. 10.06.2019  before that he was Whole T ime Director.. 

**Mr. Parin Nandani  is Whole T ime Director  w.e.f.  10.06.2019  before that  he was Non Executive Director. 

c) Number of permanent Employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st March, 2020 -  114 

 

d) Sub-clause (xii) of Rule 5(1): It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remunerat ion policy of 

the Company. 

 

e) The percentage increase in the median remunerat ion of employees for the financial year 201 9-20 is -0.45% 

 

f)  The average increase in the managerial remuneration for the F.Y 2019-20 is 27.90% and the average increase in 

the salary of employees other than managerial personnel for the FY 2019-20 is 4.34%. 

 

g) Information relating to Top 10 Employees as per Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and amendments thereof: 

 
Sr 
No 

Employee 
Name 

Designation Nature 
of 

Employment 
(Whether 

contractual  or 
otherwise) 

Educational 
Qualification 

Age Experie
nce 

(In 
Years) 

Date of 
joining 

Gross 
Remune- 

ration 
Paid 

(For the 
year 19-

20) in Rs. 

Previous 
employment 

the 
percentage 

of equity 
shares held 

by the 
employee 

in the 
company 

Relative of 
any 

director/ 
Manger 
(Yes/No) 

If yes then 

name of 
such 

director 
and 

manager 
1 Sushil 

Chauhan 
VP - Health 
Care 

Division 

On Roll MBA, Bsc & 
Diploma in 

pharmacy 

36 15 01/03/2020 187500 Midmark 
India Pvt Ltd 

No No 

2 Kumar 

Anjaria 

VP On roll 

 

Graduate 55 

 

28 01/01/2011 132000 Automotive 

Pvt Ltd 

No No 

3 Rohan 
Thakkar 

DGM- 
Project 

On roll Master 37 20 01/02/2011 110000 Maruti 
Architectural 

Products Pvt 
Ltd 
 

No No 

4 Alpa Jogi CFO 
 

On Roll CA 28 7 01/01/2020 75000 Pearl 
Furniture 
Pvt. Ltd. 

No No 

5 Krishnan 
Majumder 

Regional 
Manager 

On roll Master 41 15 15/11/2018 80000 Saaj No No 

6 Hardik 
Thakkar 

Divisional 
Head 

On roll 
 

Master 36 15 01/01/2012 95000 Future 
Group 

No No 

7 Keyur Manek Divisional 
Head 

On Roll Graduate 36 19 28/06/2002 77500 Poonam 
Furniture 

No No 

8 Raj Raychrua Manager/ 
Accounts 

On roll B.Com CA 30 8 01/09/2017 53400 J. M Baxi No No 

9 MukeshRamc

handani 

Asst. Branch 

Manager 

On Roll Under 

Graduate 

31 16 01/03/2014 60000 Shree Ram 

Furniture 

No No 

10 Ajay  Kalaria MIS 

Manager 

On Roll 

 

LLB 39 20 12/06/2016 62600 Kothari & 

Company 

No No 

 

 

https://www.justdial.com/Rajkot/Maruti-Architectural-Products-Pvt-Ltd-Behind-Vikas-StoveVeraval-Shapar/0281PX281-X281-100729105729-B6W6_BZDET
https://www.justdial.com/Rajkot/Maruti-Architectural-Products-Pvt-Ltd-Behind-Vikas-StoveVeraval-Shapar/0281PX281-X281-100729105729-B6W6_BZDET
https://www.justdial.com/Rajkot/Maruti-Architectural-Products-Pvt-Ltd-Behind-Vikas-StoveVeraval-Shapar/0281PX281-X281-100729105729-B6W6_BZDET
https://www.justdial.com/Rajkot/Maruti-Architectural-Products-Pvt-Ltd-Behind-Vikas-StoveVeraval-Shapar/0281PX281-X281-100729105729-B6W6_BZDET
https://www.justdial.com/Rajkot/Maruti-Architectural-Products-Pvt-Ltd-Behind-Vikas-StoveVeraval-Shapar/0281PX281-X281-100729105729-B6W6_BZDET
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INS URANCE:  

All the assets of the company are adequately insured and the Company has developed proper system for taking 

insurance on all its insurable assets in order to mit igate the risk.  

 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:  

All transactions entered into with the related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial  

year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm‘s length pricing basis. Form AOC-2 is attached to Board‘s 

Report as Annexure - II. 

 

FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

 

Our Company is a provider of wide and exclusive range of fu rniture and lifestyle products for several consumers. 

Our Company is managed by experienced and dedicated promoters to address the changing needs of customers in 

furniture industry. We are consistent in supplying of quality products round the year as customized products are 

made available to them as per the market demand. 

 

Our Company has been associated with some of the prestigious projects for education furniture such as  Rashtriya 

Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan, Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan, IIT Guwahati, IIT Gandhinagar & various Medical Colleges 

falling under the AIIMS umbrella. Moreover, we have supplied Waiting Area Seating Systems at airports of the 

country which gave us the confidence to bid & win a global tender for A irport Seating Systems in technical 

collaboration with C.C.M Srl Group, Italy. In the health care sector, our Company has successfully executed high 

value orders for Medical & Non Medical Furniture for various Project Implementation Units (PIU‘s), HLL Infratech 

Services P Ltd (Under the Government of India Health & Family Welfare Dept), multip le AIIMS, U N Mehta 

Institute of Cardio logy & Research and so on. As stated earlier, we are now poised in a very strong position with our 

affiliation with Airports Authority of India.  

 

All these and many more factors have fueled the organizat ion‘s efforts to becoming a major player in India in the 

health care & education furniture products industry. 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

M/s. K. P. Rachchh & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries  (Membership No. FCS: 5156; CP No: 3974), Rajkot has 

been appointed by board as a secretarial auditor of Company for Financial Year 2019-20. There has been no 

qualification, reservation or adverse remark or declaimer made by secretarial auditor.  
 

The Secretarial Audit report for Financial Year is attached herewith as Annexure V. 
 

The observations and comments, if any, appearing in the Secretarial Audit Report are self-explanatory and do not 

call for any further exp lanation / clarification. The Secretarial Auditors Report does not contain any qualificat ion, 

reservation or adverse remark. 

 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS AND S TATEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE 

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:  

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India as applicable to the Company were 

followed and complied with during 2019-20. The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with 

the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of Ind ia and that 

such systems are adequate and operating effectively 
 

We hereby states the Company has complied all applicable Secretarial Standards to the extend its applicable.  

 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL S YS TEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

The Company has in all material respects, an adequate Internal Financial Control System over Financial Reporting 

and such Internal Financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively.  

 

The  company has proper and adequate system of Internal control to ensure t hat all assets are safeguarded and 

protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transaction are authorized, recorded and 

reported correctly. The company has effective system in place fo r achieving efficiency in operations, optimum a nd 

effective utilizat ion of resources, monitoring thereof and compliance with applicable laws. Company has also 

appointed Mr. Ajay Kalaria as Internal Auditor who will look at Internal Control and report to the Audit Committee 

and Board. 
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STATUTORY AUDITORS : 

M/s. Bhavin Associates., Chartered Accountants, Rajkot holds office until the conclusion of 14th Annual General 

Meeting for the financial year 2019-2020. The Board of Directors of the Company (‗the Board‘), on the 

recommendation of the Audit Committee (‗the Committee‘), recommended for the approval of the Members, the 

reappointment of M/s. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, as the Auditors of the Company for a 

period of five years from (FY 2020-21 to FY 2024-25) the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of the 19th 

AGM.  

 

M/s. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES have given their consent to act as the Auditors of the Company and have confirmed 

that the said appointment, if made, will be in accordance with the conditions prescribed under Sections 139 and 141 

of the Act.  

 

STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT:  

The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors‘ Report are self -exp lanatory and do not call for any 

further comments. The Auditor‘ Report does not contain any qualification or reservation. No fraud has been reported 

by the Auditors under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring disclosure in the Board‘s Report. 

 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONS IBILITY(CSR):  

The Company is not coming under the criteria as mentioned in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 which 

specifies the requirement of forming the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and for spending as CSR 

Expense.  

 

CONS ERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE: 

In accordance with the provisions of section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The  

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the relevant information pertain ing to conservation of energy, technology 

absorption, foreign exchange earning and outgo are as follows: 

 

[A] Conservation of Energy 
 

 (i)   the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; : Conservation of energy is always been an area of priority 

in the Company‘s operations. The Company has consumed power of Rs 23,77,560.54/ - (P.Y. Rs. 26,90,183.37/-) for 

the year under  review. 

 (ii) the steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy - NIL 

(iii) The Capital Investment or Energy conservation Equipments: NIL 

 

[B] Technology Absorption: 

 

 Conservation of energy is always been an area of priority in the Company‘s operations.  
 

(i)   The effo rts made towards technology absorption; 

           The Company has adopted indigenous technology. The Company has derived benefits like product 

improvement, cost reduction and product development 

(ii)  The Company has not imported any technology during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the    

financial year 

(iii)  the expenditure incurred on Research and Development-  NIL 

          The company has not initiated any research and development activities and thus no Expenditure has been 

incurred on Research and Development. 
 

[C] Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
 

Foreign Earn ings :  Rs. Nil 

Foreign Out Go    : Rs. 3,71,27,572.82/- 

 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONS IBILITY STATEMENT [DRS]:  

In accordance with the provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,Your Directors state 

that— 

 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to material departures; 
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b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 

at the end of the financial year 31.03.2020 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 
 

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 

detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern bas is; and 

 

e) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal 

financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.  
 

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the p rovisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

DISCLOS URE UNDER S EXUAL HARAASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013. :  

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working 

in premises and always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination and 

harassment including sexual harassment. During the year ended on 31
st 

March, 2020, the Company has not received 

any complaint pertaining to sexual harassment. Company has also framed and adopted policy and It is hereby stated 

that the company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under 

the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 [14 of 2013]. 

The Said Policy is also available at the Website of the Company. 

 

RIS K MANAGEMENT: 

In today‘s economic environment, Risk Management is a very important part of business. The main aim of risk 

management is to identify, monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the events that may pose risks for 

the business. Your Company‘s risk management is embedded in the business processes. Your company has 

identified the certain risk like price risk, uncertain global economic environment, interest rate, human resource, 

competition, compliance and industrial health and safety risk and also planned to manage such risk by adopting best 

management practice. 

 

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY:  

The Company accords the highest priority to Environment, Health and Safety. The management is constantly 

reviewing the safety standards of the employees and the management believes in the concept of sustainable 

development. 

 

VIGIL MECHANIS M FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES - WHIS TLE BLOWER MECHANIS M: 

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and  legal business conduct. Accordingly, the 

Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Po licy which is in compliance with the provisions of Section 

177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Through this policy, Employees can raise concerns without any rega rding any 

discrimination, harassment, victimization, any other unfair p ractice being adopted against them or any instances of 

fraud by or against your Company. Any incidents that are reported are investigated and suitable action taken in line 

with the Whistle Blower Policy. The said policy is available at the website of the Company. 

POLICY ON PRES ERVATION OF THE DOCUMENTS: 

The Company has formulated a Policy pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 

obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (―Regulations‖) on Preservation of the Documents to 

ensure safekeeping of the records and safeguard the Documents from getting manhandled, while at the same time 

avoiding superfluous inventory of Documents. 

POLICY ON CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING MATERIALITY OF EVENTS:  

The Policy is framed in accordance with the requirements of the Regulation 30 of Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Regulations). The objective of the 

Policy is to determine materiality of events or information of the Company and to ensure that such informat ion is 

adequately disseminated in pursuance with the Regulations and to provide an overall governance framework for 

such determination of materiality 
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. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Since the Company is listed on SME Emerge Platform of NSE, by virtue of Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing 

Obligation And Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (" LODR") the compliance with the corporate 

governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 

46 and Para C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company. Hence, Corporate Governance Report 

does not form part  of this Annual Report. 

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS: 

The relationship with the staff and workers continued to be cordial during the entire year. The Directors wish to 

place on record their appreciation of the valuable work done and co -operation extended by them at all levels. 

Further, the Company is taking necessary steps to recruit the required personnel from time to time.  

COST AUDIT: 

Central Government has notified rules for Cost Audit and as per new Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 

2014 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs; Company is not falling under the Industries, which will subject to 

Cost Audit. Therefore filing of cost audit report for the FY 2019-20 is not applicable to the Company.  

MANAGEMENT DISCUSS ION AND ANALYS IS REPORT: 

The Management Discussion and Analysis report has been furnished herewith to Board‘s Report as Annexure –IV 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the co-operation and support from its customers, 

vendors, bankers and business associates and look forward to their continued support. 

The Directors are also grateful to the shareholders for the confidence reposed in the Company. Your Directors also 

wish to place on record their sincere appreciation of the valuable contribution and efforts made by all the employees 

to achieve in these trying times.  

                                                           For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

          Parin Furniture Limited 

 

                S d/- 

 

Date: 25
th

 August, 2020                                                                                           Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani  

Place : Rajkot                                                                           Chairman & Managing Director 

                                                                                                                                          (DIN:00039757) 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE- I 

 

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS S EEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT AT 

14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

Name of Director 

 

MR. PARIN U. NANDANI 

Date of Birth 08/04/1990 

Age 30 

Date of Appointment on the Board of Company 03/03/2018 

Education Qualification F.Y. B.B.A 

Relationship with other KMPs, Directors etc.  As prescribed in Board‘s Report 

Shareholding In Company No. of Shares - 1342280 (12.07%) 

Experience (in years) 8 years 

Area of Expertise Business Development and Sales 

Directorship in other public company Pearl Furniture Private Limited 
(Deemed Public Company) 

Membership in Committee of other Public Company NIL  
 

 

 

                             For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

                     Parin Furniture Limited 

 

                        S d/- 

 

   Date: 25
th

 August, 2020                                                                                  Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani  

   Place : Rajkot                                                     Chairman & Managing Director 

                                                                                                                                    (DIN:00039757) 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE-II 
 

Form No. AOC-2  

 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies(Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 

 

Form for d isclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm‘s length transactions 

under third proviso thereto. 

 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not Applicable  

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 

 
Name(s) of the related 

party and nature of 

relationship: 
 

Nature of 

contracts/ 

arrangements/ 
transactions 

 

Duration of the 

contracts/ 

arrangement/ 
transactions 

Salient terms of the 

contracts or 

arrangements or 
transactions including 

the value, if any 

(Value in Rs. In Lacs)  

Date(s) of 

approval by 

the Board 

Amount 

paid as 

advances
, if any 

Poonam Furniture 

(Entity Significantly 

influenced by Director) 

Sale   Ongoing transaction 

approved yearly 

1.86  30.04.2019 NIL 

Purchase Ongoing transaction 

approved yearly 

5.49  30.04.2019 NIL 

Parin Motors 

(Entity Significantly 

influenced by Director) 

Sale   Ongoing transaction 

approved yearly 

0.41  30.04.2019 NIL 

Paradise Furniture 
(Entity Significantly 

influenced by Director) 

Purchase Ongoing transaction 
approved yearly 

255.59  30.04.2019 NIL 

Pearl Furniture  

Private Limited 

(Subsidiary Company) 

Purchase Ongoing transaction 

approved yearly 

3207.83  30.04.2019 NIL 

Deven Impex 

(Entity Significantly 

influenced by Director) 

Purchase Ongoing transaction 

approved yearly 

571.29  30.04.2019 NIL 

Prince Furniture (Entity 

Significantly influenced 

by Director) 

Purchase Ongoing transaction 

approved yearly 

1.75  30.04.2019 NIL 

Deven D. Nandani 

Director 

Rent         Approved yearly 33.00  30.04.2019 NIL 

 

 

                                             For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

          Parin Furniture Limited 

 

            S d/- 

 

Date: 25
th

 August, 2020                                                                                           Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani  

Place : Rajkot                                                                           Chairman & Managing Director 

                                                                                                                                            (DIN:00039757) 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE - III 

 

 

Form No. MGT-9  

 

EXTRACT OF A NNUAL RETURN  

as on the financial year ended on 31
st

, March  2020. 

[Pursu ant to  section  92(3)  o f the Companies Act, 2013 and  ru le  12(1)  o f the 

Companies (Ma nagement and  Administra tion)Rules,  2 014] 
 

I. REGIS TRATION AND OTHER DETAILS : 

 

(i) CIN L36101GJ2006PLC049074 

(ii) Registration Date 12/09/2006 

(iii) Name of the Company  PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  

(iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company  Company Limited By Shares/Non-govt company 

(v) Address of the Registered office and contact 

details 

 

Plot No. 6, Revenue Survey No.149, National Highway At. Vavdi, 

Gondal Road, Rajkot GJ 360004  

Phone: 0281 - 330077  

E Mail :  Info@Parinfurn iture.Com 

Website : Www.Parinfurniture.Com 

(vi) Whether listed company YES 

(vii) Name, Address and Contact details of 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any  

KFIN TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED  

Selen ium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32, Financial District, 

Nanakramguda, |Serilingampally Mandal, Hyderabad - 500032, 

India  

Mail - umesh.pandey@kfintech.com 

Phone - +91 40 6716 1595 

Website- www.kfintech.com 

 

II. BUSINESS ACTIVITIES  OF THE COMPANY :  

 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name and Description of main 

products/ services 

NIC Code of the Product/ 

service 

%   to total turnover of the 

company 

1 Sale of Furn iture Products 46493 
(As per NIC Code- 2008) 

100.00 
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III. PRINCIPAL PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, S UBS IDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name And Address Of The 

Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 

Subsidiary 

/Associate 

%  of 

shares 

held 

Applicable 

Section 

1. PEARL FURNITURE PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

Address: 
 

Survey No. 26, Shapar Road Village 

- ShaparTalukaKotdaSangani Rajkot  

GJ 360024 

U36100GJ2013PTC073483 Subsidiary  98.45% SECTION 

2(87) 

 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN : (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)  

 
i. Category-wise Share Holding 

 

 
Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the 
end of the year 

 
%  

Change 

during 

the year 
Demat Physic

al 

Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physi

cal 

Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Promoter          

   (1) Indian           

Individual/ HUF  6718000 -- 6718000 60.42% 6718000 -- 6718000 60.42% -- 

Central Government -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

State Government (s) -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Bodies Corporate 1400000 -- 1400000 12.59% 1400000 -- 1400000 12.59% -- 

Banks / FI -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Any Other -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

       Sub-total (1)    8118000 -- 8118000 73.02% 8118000 -- 8118000 73.02% -- 

(2) Foreign         -- 

NRIs-Individuals  -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Other-Individuals  -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Bodies Corporate -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Banks / FI -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Any Other…. -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

       Sub-total (2)    -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Total Shareholding of 

Promoters (1) + (2) = (A) 

8118000 -- 8118000 73.02% 8118000 -- 8118000 73.02% -- 

B. Public Shareholding          

1. Institutions -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --  

Mutual Funds -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Banks / FI -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Central Government -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

State Government (s) -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Venture Capital Funds  -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Insurance Companies  -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

FIIs -- -- -- -- --    -- 

Foreign Venture Capital 

Funds 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Others (specify) -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 



 

 
 

 
 

37 

 37 

            Sub-total (1)    -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

2. Non Institutions  -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

Bodies Corporate 324027 -- 324027 2.91% 284000 -- 284000 2.55% -0.36% 

Individuals  -- -- -- --      

i) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 

capital upto Rs. 1 lakh 

299973 -- 299973 2.70% 260000 -- 260000      2.34% -0.36% 

 ii) Individual shareholders 

holding nominal share 

capital in excess of Rs 1 
lakh 

1568000 -- 1568000 14.10% 1646000 -- 1646000 14.80% 0.70% 

Others (Specify) : NRI 708000 -- 708000 6.37% 708000 -- 708000 6.37% -- 

                              HUF 100000 -- 100000 0.90% 102000 -- 102000 0.92% 0.02% 

Sub-total (2)   3000000 -- 3000000 26.98% 3000000 -- 3000000 26.98% -- 

Total Shareholding of 

Public  (1) + (2) = (B)  

3000000 -- 3000000 26.98% 3000000 -- 3000000 26.98% -- 

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for GDRs & 

ADRs                          (C) 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

GRAND TO TAL  (A+B+C) 11118000 -- 11118000 100% 11118000 -- 11118000 100% -- 

 

 

ii. Shareholding of Promoters  

 

SR. 

NO 

 Shareholder’s       Name Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Share holding at the end 

of the year 

% 

change 
in 

Share 

holding 

during 

the 
year 

  No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 
company 

%of Shares 

Pledged 

/encumber 

red to total 
shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 
compan

y* 

%of  

Shares 

Pledged 

/encumber 
red to total 

shares 

1 Darshil U. Nandani 1343600 12.08 - 1343600 12.08 - - 

2 Deven D. Nandani 2687200 24.17 - 2687200 24.17 - - 

3 Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani 913120 8.21 - 913120 8.21 - - 

4 Parin Umeshbhai Nandani 1342280 12.07 - 1342280 12.07 - - 

5 Neha Umesh Nandani 430480 3.87 - 430480 3.87 - - 

6 Pooja Parin Nandani 1320 0.01 - 1320 0.01 - - 

7 P.P. Furniture Private Limited 1400000 12.59 - 1400000 12.59 - - 

 Total Share Holding 8118000 73.02%  8118000 73.02% -- - 

 

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding 
 
 

Sl. 

No. 
 Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during 

the year 

  No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company 

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company 

 At the beginning of the year   

 

There is no change during the year under review. 
 Date wise changed during the year 

 At the End of the year 
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i. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and 

ADRs): 

Sl. 
No. 

Top 10 Shareholders 

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 
during the Year 

No. of shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

1 
HEMANG BADIANI     

At the beginning of the year 708000 6.37   
Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

Sr. --- --- --- ---   
- - - - -   
At the End of the year --- --- 708000 6.37 

2. 
GULSHAN KISHORECHAND BANSAL     

At the beginning of the year 234000 2.10   

Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

Sr. Date Reason --- --- --- --- 

- - - - - - - 

At the End of the year --- --- 234000 2.10 

3. 
KISHORECHAND KAKARAM BANSAL     

At the beginning of the year 234000 2.10   
Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

Sr. Date Reason --- ---   
1 07.02.2020 Purchase 6000 0.68 240000 2.16 

2 07.02.2020 Sale -6000 -0.68 234000 2.10 

At the End of the year --- --- 234000 2.10 

4. 
SHREE MARUTI COURIER SERVICES 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

    

At the beginning of the year 160000 1.44   

Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

Sr. Date Reason --- --- --- --- 

1 19.04.2019 Purchase 74000 0.67 234000 2.10 

At the End of the year --- --- 234000 2.10 

5. 
KEYA DHARMESH HARIYANI     

At the beginning of the year 80000 0.72   

Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

Sr. Date Reason     
1 14.02.2020 Purchase 80000 0.72 160000 1.44 

2 14.02.2020 Sale -80000 -0.72 80000 0.72 

At the End of the year --- --- 80000 0.72 

  

 

 

    

6. HARIYANI DHARMESH HARSHADRAY 

HUF 
    

At the beginning of the year 76000 0.68   
Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

Sr. Date Reason     
 1 31.01.2020 Purchase 76000 0.68 152000 1.37 

2 31.01.2020 Sale -76000 -0.68 76000 0.68 

At the End of the year --- --- 76000 0.68 

 

7 
PANKAJ DHIRAJLAL RACHCHH 

    
 

 At the beginning of the year 76000 0.68   



 

 
 

 
 

39 

 39 

 

 

ii. Shareholding of Directors and Key managerial Personnel : 

 Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

Sr. Date Reason --- --- --- --- 

- - - - - - - 

At the End of the year --- --- 76000 0.68 

8. 
RISHWA D HARIYANI     

At the beginning of the year 76000 0.68   

Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

Sr. Date Reason --- --- --- --- 

1 31.01.2020 Purchase 76000 0.68 152000 1.37 

2 31.01.2020 Sale -76000 -0.68 76000 0.68 

At the End of the year --- --- 76000 0.68 

9. JAYESH HARJIVANBHAI KESARIYA     

At the beginning of the year 67973 0.61   

Date wise changed during the year     
Sr. Date Reason --- --- --- --- 

1 05.04.2019 Purchase 12000 0.11 79973 0.72 

2 28.06.2019 Purchase 44000 0.40 123973 1.12 

3 26.07.2019 purchase 20000 0.18 143973 1.29 

4 09.08.2019 Purchase 22000 0.20 165973 1.49 

5 23.08.2019 purchase 4000 0.04 169973 1.53 

6 27.09.2019 Purchase 48027 0.43 218000 1.96 

7 27.12.2019 Sale -2000 -0.02 216000 1.94 

8 10.01.2020 purchase 2000 0.02 218000 1.96 

9 24.01.2020 purchase 8000 0.07 226000 2.03 

10 07.02.2020 purchase 4000 0.04 230000 2.07 

At the End of the year --- --- 230000 2.07 

10. BHAVNA RAJESHBHAI PATEL 

(VASANI) 
    

At the beginning of the year     
Date wise changed during the year 60000 0.54   
Sr. Date Reason --- --- --- --- 

--- --- --- --- --- --- --- 

At the End of the year --- --- 60000 0.54 

Sl. 

No. 

For each Directors and each Key 

Managerial Personnel 

Shareholding at the beginning of  

the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 

Year 

No. of 

shares 

% of total shares of 

the company 

No. of shares % of total shares 

of the company 

 
1. 

 

 

 
UMESH DHIRAJLAL NANDANI 

 

At the beginning of the year 913120 8.21 --- --- 

Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

At the End of the year --- --- 913120 8.21 

 

2. 
 

 

 

PARIN UMESHBHAI NANDANI 
 

 

At the beginning of the year 1342280 12.07 --- --- 

Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

At the End of the year --- --- 1342280 12.07 

 
 

3. 

 

 

 
 DEVEN DIPESH NANDANI 

 

 

At the beginning of the year 2687200 24.17 --- --- 

Date wise changed during the year --- --- --- --- 

At the End of the year --- --- 2687200 24.17 
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V. INDEBTEDNESS 
 

     Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

                                                                                                                                               (Rs. in Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 
Deposits 

Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

the financial year (01.04.2019) 

(i)  Principal Amount 

(ii) Interest due but not paid 

(iii) Interest accrued but not  due 

 

 

1053.96 

-- 

-- 

 

 

270.33 

-- 

-- 

 

 

-- 

-- 

-- 

 

 

1324.29 

-- 

-- 

Total (i+ii+iii) 1053.96 270.33 -- 1324.29 

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year 

Addition 

Reduction 

 

 

788.09 

-- 

 

 

4.88 

-- 

 

 

-- 

-- 

 

 

792.97 

-- 

Net Change 788.09 4.88 -- 792.97 

Indebtedness at the end  of the 

financial year (31.03.2020) 

(i) Principal Amount 

(ii) Interest due but not paid 

(iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

 

1842.05 

-- 

-- 

 

 

275.21 

-- 

-- 

 

 

-- 

-- 

-- 

 

 

2117.26 

-- 

-- 

Total (i+ii+iii) 1842.05 275.21 -- 2117.26 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS  AND KEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 

a. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager 

Sl. 

No. 

Particulars of Remuneration 

 

 

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total  

Amount 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Umesh D. 

Nandani 

Managing 

Director 

Deven  D. 

Nandani* 

Whole Time 

Director 

Upto  

09.06.2019 

Parin U. 

Nandani ** 

Whole Time 

Director  

w.e.f. 

10.06.2019 

1. Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per p rovisions contained in 

section17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)Income -tax 

Act,1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section17(3) of The Incometax Act,1961 

 

 

 

1800000 

 

 

 

380000 

 

 

 

1350000 

 

 

 

3530000 

 2. Stock Option  -- -- -- -- 

 3. Sweat Equ ity -- -- -- -- 

 4. Commission  

  - as% of p rofit  

  - Others, specify… 

-- -- -- -- 
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 5. Others, please specify -- -- -- -- 

 Total (A) 1800000 380000 1350000 3530000 

  

Ceiling as per the Act 

 

Maximum Ceiling is 84 Lacs p.a. as per Schedule  V read 

with Sect ion 196, 197 & 198 of Companies Act. 

 

* Mr. Deven  Nandani is Non-Execut ive Director  w.e.f. 10.06.2019 before that he was  Whole Time Director.. 

**Mr. Parin  Nandani  is Whole Time Director  w.e.f.  10.06.2019  before that he was Non Executive Director.  

b. Remuneration to Other Directors 

 

 Independent Directors 

Fee for attending board/ committee       meetings  

Commission 

Others, please specify 

-- -- -- -- 

 Total (1) -- -- -- -- 

 Other Non-Executive Directors 

Fee for attending board committee meetings  

Commission 

Others, please specify 

-- -- -- -- 

 Total (2) -- -- -- -- 

 Total (B)=(1+2) -- -- -- -- 

Total Managerial Remuneration     (A) + (B) 1800000 380000 1350000 3530000 

 Ceiling as per the Act  

 

 

c. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD 

Sl.

No 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

CFO CS   

Kamal 

Shah* 

(Upto 

01.07.2019) 

Roshan 

Gupta** 

(w.e.f. 

02.07.19 to 

31.12.2019) 

Alpa 

Jogi*** 

(w.e.f 

01.01.2020) 

Krishna 

Lodhiya# 

(Upto 

01.07.2019) 

Kajal 

Shah## 

(w.e.f. 

02.07.2019 to 

31.01.2020) 

Total 

 Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section17(1) o f 

the Income-tax Act,1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2)Income-tax Act,1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 

under section17(3) of The 

IncometaxAct,1961 

 

43568 

 

505236 

 

263709 

 

57222 

 

157998 

 

1027733 

 Stock Opt ion -- -- --   -- 

 Sweat Equity  -- -- --   -- 

 Commission  

  -as % of profit  

  -others, specify… 

-- -- -- 

  

-- 

 Others, please specify  -- -- --   -- 

 Total  43568  505236  263709  57222 157998 1027733  
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* Mr. Kamal Shah was resigned on 01.07.2019. 

**Mr. Roshan Gupta was appointed w.e.f. 02.07.19 and resigned  w.e.f 01.01.2020 

***Ms. Alpa Jogi is appointed w.e.f 01.01.2020. 

#Krishna Lodhiya was resigned on 01.07.2019. 

##Kajal Shah was appointed w.e.f. 02.07.2019 and resigned w.e.f. 01.02.2020 

 
 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNIS HMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :  

 

Type Section of the 

companies Act 

Brief 

description 

Details of Penalty/ 

Punishment/Compo

unding fees imposed 

Authority 

[RD/NCLT/Court] 

Appeal 

made.    If 

any    (give 

details) 

A. Company 

Penalty  NONE 

Compounding  

B. Directors 

Penalty   

NONE Punishment 

Compounding  

C. Other Officers In Default 

Penalty  NONE 

Punishment 

Compounding  

 

 

                                                                                                                For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

          Parin Furniture Limited 

 

                S d/- 

 

Date: 25
th

 August, 2020                                                                                           Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani  

Place : Rajkot                                                                           Chairman & Managing Director 

                                                                                                                                   (DIN:00039757) 

  

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE –IV 

 

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSS ION AND ANALYS IS REPORT 

 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 

 

Our Company is moving firmly  in it‘s visionary & strategy based market penetration. India has been witnessing a 

major surge in demand in the education, health care segments being spear headed by Government & Non 

Government Institutions, over and above Corporate Business Spending and a consistently increasing e -commerce 

market spread. 

 

The Government of India has allotted a spending of 4.6% of its GDP in 2019 which is expected  to go up to 6% of 

GDP in line with the outline of Niti Ayog to upgrade the education standards in India. Similarly, the Indian Health 

Care Sector has seen a sharp increase in Government budget allocation of Rs.62,659/ - cr in 2019-20 which was 

Rs.52,954/-Crores cr in the earlier fiscal year of 2018-19. The Ayushman Bharat-PM Jan Arogya Scheme has been 

heavily focused to bring a grass root level health care system in p lace.  

 

All these and many more factors have fueled the organizat ion‘s efforts to becoming a  major player in India in the 

health care & education furniture products industry. 

 

OVERVIEW AND OUTLOOK OF COMPANY’S BUS INESS  :  

 

Our Company has been associated with some of the prestigious projects for education furniture such as  Rashtriya 

Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan, Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan, IIT Guwahati, IIT Gandhinagar & various Medical Colleges 

falling under the AIIMS umbrella. Moreover, we have supplied Waiting Area Seating Systems at airports of the 

country which gave us the confidence to bid & win a global tender for A irport Seating Systems in technical 

collaboration with C.C.M Srl Group, Italy. In the health care sector, our Co mpany has successfully executed high 

value orders for Medical & Non Medical Furniture for various Project Implementation Units (PIU‘s), HLL Infratech 

Services P Ltd (Under the Government of India Health & Family Welfare Dept), multip le AIIMS, U N Mehta 

Institute of Cardio logy & Research and so on. As stated earlier, we are now poised in a very strong position with our 

affiliation with Airports Authority of India.  

 

OUR PRODUCT RANGE : 

 

Our Company is having a high flexib ility to cater to a wide range of products in various categories such as 

Institutional Furniture which covers Office Furn iture, Educational Furn iture (From KG to PG), Health Care 

Furniture (Isolation beds, Fowler Beds, Motorized Beds, Support Furniture etc.) all types of Non Medical Furnit ure 

over and above having inherent strengths of Home Furniture range covering living room, dining room and bed room. 

In fact, Public Seating System (Waiting Area Chairs) is another major segment where we have developed strength 

through product development and channel sales. 

 

CUS TOMER WIS E PERFORMANCE IS AS UNDER: 

 

Product wise bifurcation is not feasible to provide as the company is dealing into various products in one 
segment only: 
 

Customer Sum of Total (Rs. in Lakhs) 

Government Project  2186.38 

Institutional 2483.94 

Online 455.90 

Retailer 394.13 

Wholesaler 783.59 

Private Project 324.87 

Total 6628.81 



 

 
 

 
 

44 

 44 

 

 

 

 

STRENGTH, OPPORTUNITIES , RIS K &CONCERNS : 

 
 
Strength 

 

Our core purpose is "To serve the world with better lifestyle". Our business network is spread in 18 States. We 

consistently introduce new design in our products. We have integrated in -house capabilities to market, d istribute and 

retail our conceptualized furniture. We also have team of experienced, highly professional and skilled manpower. 

Our Subsidiary has hired an international designer from Turkey who develops new product design. To maintain 

space and remain competitive in today‗s changing market p lace.  

 

We understand the customer needs, market trends mapping and provide value for money products. Our diversified 

product portfolio enables us to cater a wide range of preferences & consumer segment.  

 

Challenges i.e. Risk and Concern  : 

 

The prime challenges faced by the Company are Legal Boundaries, Economical Changes, Globalizat ion and 

Regulatory proceedings, Technological and Polit ical changes are the key challenges for the growth of Business.  

 

Our Company operates under several statutory and regulatory permits, licenses and approvals. Our inability to 

obtain, renew or maintain the statutory and regulatory licenses, permits and approval srequired to operate our 

business may have a material adverse effect on our business & operations. 

 

Quality of our product is key aspect to sustain in the Market. Any failure to maintain the quality of the product may 

affect adversely to our business. Third Party like Trans portation facilities, Market Trends  include Customers' 

Change in test, preferences, choices, fashion, designs, patterns,  Fluctuation in price and supply of product, failure 

in obtaining additional source of finance, Business Rivals, Competi tion, delay and defaults in clients 

payments, inadequate insurance coverage to protect against uncertain hazards, Some Commitments and 

liabilities all are adversely affect the growth of Business .    

 

INTERNAL CONTROL S YSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY :  

 

As Stated in Board‘s Report, the Company has in all material respects, an adequate Internal Financial Control 

System over Financial Reporting and such Internal Financial controls over financial reporting were operating 

effectively. 

 

The  Company has proper and adequate system of Internal control to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and 

protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transaction are authorized, recorded and 

reported correctly. The company has effective system in place fo r achieving efficiency in operations, optimum and 

effective utilization of resources, monitoring thereof and compliance with applicable laws. The Company has also 

appointed Internal Auditor to check the Internal Control System and their adequacy. 

 

DISCLOS URE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT  

 

The Company has followed all the treatments in the Financial Statemen ts as per the prescribed Accounting 

Standards. 
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:  

 

 

During the year under review, Financial performance from Operat ion activities are as fo llow:  

           (In Rs.) 

Particulars 2019 - 2020 2018 - 2019 

Total Revenue 66,76,91,686  70,92,22,760 

Profit (Loss) before tax 3,16,06,200   4,00,50,836 

Less: Tax Expenses   

Current Tax 86,96,230  82,52,780 

Previous Year Tax 4,31,399  12,,29,455 

Deferred Tax  -11,07,659  35,39,440 

Profit (Loss) After tax 2,35,86,231  2,70,29,160 

Earning Per Equity Share  2.12  2.83 

 

 

SEGMENT–WIS E PERFORMANCE: 

 

The Company has identified its business segment as Primary Reportable Segment. There are no other Primary 

Reportable Segment and as such Segment wise reporting is not given.  

 

 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RES OURCES / INDUS TRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, 

INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED: 

 

Human resource  area valuable asset of our business and the relationship with the staff and workers continued to be 

cordial during the entire year. The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the valuable work done 

and co-operation extended by them at all levels. Further, the Company is taking necessary steps to recruit the 

required personnel from t ime to time.  

 

Company has framed requisite policies through which Healthy environment remains amongst the Employees and 

help us improve quality of life of our employees. Employees are given freedom to sha re their views to the 

Management. We are committed to fair employment practices and freedom of expression, supported by a strong, 

Company wide value system. During the year there was no instance of Strike, Lock out or another issues related to 

Human Resources.  

 

However as per Government‘s order of Lock Down due to outbreak of covid19, the Company‘s operations were 

closed w.e.f 25
th

 March, 2020 and restarted its operations w.e.f 19
th

 May, 2020 in accordance with the  guidelines 

provided by the government and in accordance with requisite approvals of appropriate authorities  
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS  : 

 

In following Ratios there are significant changes in Key Financial Ratios in comparison to Previous year: 

 

Sr. 

No. 

Type of Financial Ratios 2019-20 2018-19 Explanations 

1 Debtor Turnover Rat io (In Days) 166.00 67.00 Debtor Turnover ratio h igher as compared to 

last year which shows that recovery is doing 

lower. 

2 Inventory Turnover Ratio 

(Month) 

4.50 4.00 Inventory turnover ratio increases slightly due 

to new or id le product held in inventory 

3 Interest Coverage Ratio  2.55 3.15 Interest coverage ratio lower as compared to 

last year which shows that the ability of the 

company has decreased slightly to pay 

the interest on its outstanding debt but 

company's earnings sufficient to enable it to 

pay the interest expense. 

4 Current Ratio  2.63 3.43 Current ratio lower as compared to last year 

which shows that liquidity of the company 

reduce slightly 

5 Debt Equity Ratio  0.78 0.42 Debt Equity Ratio increase slightly due to 

borrowing during the year but debt is less than 

equity, it means creditors  are relatively  less and 

the financial structure is sound. 

 

DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY 

PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF: 

 

The Net Worth of the Company has increased to Rs. 39,62,21,138/- in comparison to previous year of Rs. 

37,26,34,907/-. Increase in Net worth is due to retained earning. 

 

CAUTIONARY S TATEMENT: 

 

Statement  in this Management  Discussion and Analysis Report, describing the Company's objectives,  estimates  

and expectations  may constitute  'Forward  Looking Statements'  within  the meaning of applicable  laws or 

Regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied.  

 

    

                                             For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

          Parin Furniture Limited 

 

                S d/- 

 

Date: 25
th

 August, 2020                                                                                           Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani  

Place : Rajkot                                                                           Chairman & Managing Director 

                                                                                                                                          (DIN:00039757) 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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ANNEXURE - V 

 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31
ST

 MARCH, 2020 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 

 (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

 

 

To, 

The Members, 

PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED 

 (CIN: L36101GJ2006PLC049074) 

Plot No. 6, Revenue Survey no. 149,  

National Highway,At Vavdi, Gondal Road,  

Rajkot – 360004 

 

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit 

was conducted in a manner that provided us a reas onable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory 

compliances and expressing my opin ion thereon. 

 

Based on our verificat ion of the Company‘s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, 

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31
st

 March, 2020, complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board -processes and compliance-mechanism in 

place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  

 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 

PARIN FURNTIURE LIMITED (―the Company‖) for the financial year ended on 31
st
 March, 2020, according to 

the provisions of: 

 

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder and further amendments thereto and as per 

applicability to the company;  

 

(ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‗SCRA‘), Securities Contracts (Regulation) Amendment Act, 

2007 and the rules made thereunder;  

 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  

 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, transfer and transmission of shares;  

 

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

1992 (‗SEBI Act‘):- 

 

     (a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011 and amendments thereto;  

 

     (b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibit ion of Insider Trading) Regulat ions, 2015 and 

amendments thereto; 
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 (c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2018 and amendments thereto; Not Applicable during the Audit period, as the Company has not issued any 

Capital during the year under review. 

 

 (d) The Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securit ies and Exchange Board of India ( Share Based Employee 

Benefits) Regulat ions, 2014;  Not Applicable during the Audit Period as the Company has not made any 

ESOP. 

. 

 (e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulat ions, 2008; Not 

Applicable during the Audit Period as the Company has not issued such debt securities. 

 

 (f)  The Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 

1993 regard ing the Companies Act and dealing with client. 

 

 (g) The Securit ies and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable 

during the Audit Period and 

 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not Applicable 

during the Audit Period as the Company has not processed any buy back of its securities. 

     

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :  

 

(i)   Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.   

(ii)  The Listing Agreement entered into Company with National Stock Exchange of India Limited an d the Company 

is listed on NSE SME Emerge and thereby Provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligat ions and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereto is applicable to the extent applicable to SME Listed 

Company. 

 

During the period under revie w the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 

We further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non -

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. During the period under review, Changes that took place in the 

Board of Directors i.e. change in Designation of the directors and KMPs/ Company Secretary and Chief financial 

officer were made in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act. In Furtherance, Company Secretary and 

Compliance officer of the Company has resigned w.e.f 01
st

 February, 2020 and thereafter Company has appointed 
Company secretary and Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f 11

th
 July, 2020.In Furtherance, Some of the E-

forms during the year 2019-20 were filed late with requisite additional fees. 

  

Adequate notice were given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance (or with requisite compliances for holding of a Board Meeting at a shorter 

notice in case of urgency) and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 

agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful part icipation at the meeting.  

 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings have been carried out unanimously as recorded in the 

minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be. There were no 

dissenting views on any matter.  
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We further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis of 

the Compliance Cert ificate(s) issued by the respective Heads of Departments of the Company, we are of the opinion 

that the management has adequate systems and processes commensurate with its size and operations, to monitor and 

ensure compliance with all applicab le laws, ru les, regulations and guidelines. 

 

 

                        For: K. P. Rachchh & Co. 

                              Company Secretaries  

 

                                                                                                                         Sd/ - 

Place : Rajkot                                                                                                                                                                                       

Date :25
th

 August, 2020                                                        Kalpesh P. Rachchh 

UDIN: F005156B000615348                                                                            Proprietor  

                                                                                                                                               FCS No. : 5156 

               C P No.: 3974 
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ANNEXURE TO S ECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

To, 

The Members 

PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED 

(CIN: L36101GJ2006PLC049074) 

Plot No. 6, Revenue Survey no. 149,  

National Highway,At Vavdi, Gondal Road,  

Rajkot – 360004 

 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  

 

Management Responsibility for Compliances  

 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

 

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about 

the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure 

that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. 

 

We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

Company. 

 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules 

and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, standards is 

the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test 

basis. 

 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

          For:    K. P. Rachchh & Co. 

                   Company Secretaries  

                                                                                            

                                                                                                S d/-  

Place : Rajkot          

Date :25
th

 August, 2020                                          Kalpesh P. Rachchh 

UDIN: F005156B000615348                                                              Proprietor  

                                                                                                                                 FCS No. : 5156 

C P No.: 3974 
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FORM AOC-I 

 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement Containing Salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures 

 

Part “A”: Subsidiaries 

                                                                                                                                      (Amount in Rs.) 

SR. 

NO. 
NAME OF S UBS IDIARY 

PEARL FURNITURE 

PRIVATE LIMITED  

   

1 The date since when subsidiary was acquired  01/06/2017 

   

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 

from the holding Company‘s reporting period 

Reporting period 31-03-2020 

(Same Reporting period) 

   

3 Reporting Currency and Exchange Rate as on the last date of 

the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries  

Reporting Currency - Indian Rupee 

Exchange Rate- N.A. 

   

4 Share Capital Authorized Capital - 2,00,00,000 

Paid up Capital       - 1,93,00,000 

   

5 Reserves & Surplus 6,35,09,484 

   

6 Total Assets  34,38,62,678 

   

7 Total Liab ilities  26,10,53,194 

   

8 Investments NIL 

   

9 Turnover  32,88,78,049 

   

10 Profit before taxat ion 2,24,87,587 

   

11 Provision for taxation (includes current tax, Deferred tax, 

Excess/Short provision relating to earlier years) 

77,41,785 

   

12 Profit after taxation 1,47,45,802 

   

13 Proposed Dividend NIL 

   

14 % of Sharehold ing  98.45% 

   
 

1. Names of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A. 

2. Names of Subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.: N.A. 

 

                                     For and on behalf of the Board of Directors  

            Parin Furniture Limited 
 

               S d/- 

      Date: 25
th

 August, 2020                                                                         Umesh Dhirajlal Nandani  

      Place : Rajkot                                                 Chairman & Managing Director 

                                                                                                                               (DIN:00039757) 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
Financial Year : 2019-20 

 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  

 
To, 

The Members of PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED, RAJKOT 

 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements   

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED , which 

comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for 

the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. These 

financial statements are the responsibility of the Company‟s Management. Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these  financial statements based on audit.  

 

Management’s Res ponsibility for the Financial Statements  

The Company‟s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the fin ancial 

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 

for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularit ies; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone financial statements based on our audit. We have 

taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to  

be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.  

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. 

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor‟s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company‟s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made 

by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Standalone financial statements.  
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Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements, give the informat ion required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair v iew 

in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 

31st March, 2020, and its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
 

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor‟s Report) Order,2016, issued by the Central Government of India in term 

of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (the “Order”), we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the 

matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.  

 

2.  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and exp lanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

  

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 

appears from our examination of those books;  

 

c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 

are in agreement with the books of account;  

 

d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

 

e)  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020, taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020, from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.  

 

f)  With respect to the adequacy of  internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and 

operating effectiveness of such controls, referred to our separate report in "Annexure B" and 

 

g)  With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor‟s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us: 

 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending lit igations on its financial position in its financial statements, 

under notes on account of the financial statement. 

  

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material fo reseeable losses. 

 

iii. There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and protection Fund by the 

Company during the year ended March 31, 2020.  

 

    For, Bhavin Associates. 

                                                                                                                                      Chartered Accountants  

Place : Rajkot                                                  Firm Registration No.: 101383W 

Date : 28th July, 2020.          

            Sd/- 

 

                                                                                                                                         Bhavin P. Bhansali  

                                                                                                                                          Partner 

                                                                                                                                        Membership No.: 043796 

Firm Registration No.: 101383W 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

With Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report to the shareholders of PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED of even date, 

in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and as per the information and exp lanations given to us, the books 

and the records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:   

 

1. a)  The Company has maintained electronic records showing value of fixed assets. 

b) As per information & exp lanation given to us by the management of the company, all the assets have    

been physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed 

on such verificat ion. 

c)  As per informat ion & exp lanation given to us by the management of the company, the title deeds of the 

immovable propert ies are held in the name of the company. 

 

2. As explained to us, stock of inventories has been physically verified during the year by the management. In 

our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

 

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, The Company has not granted 

any loan secured or unsecured to any parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) and 3(iii)(b ) of the Companies 

[Auditor‟s Report] Order, 2016 are not applicab le to the company.  

 

4. As per informat ion & explanation given to us, the company has granted any loans, provided any guarantees 

or securities to the parties covered under the section 185 of the Act,  the company has complied with the 

provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loan, investment, guarantees, and 

security. 

 

5. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not 

accepted/invited any deposits falling within  the preview of provisions of section 73 to 76 of any other 

relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed the under.  

 

6. In our opinion and according to the informat ion and explanation given to us, the company is not required of 

maintain cost records as per the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Companies [Auditor‟s Report] order, 2016 

specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

7. In our opinion and according to the information and exp lanation given to us, the company has not defaulted 

in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident  fund, employee‟s state insurance, income tax, 

sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to 

the appropriate authorities. 

 

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 

defaulted in the repayment of dues to any financial institution or Bank during the year. The Company has 

not issued any debentures, hence there are no due to debenture holder. 

 

9. In our opinion and according to the informat ion and explanation given to us, the term loan is applied fo r the 

purpose for which loan was obtained. 

 

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, neither any fraud by the company nor any fraud 

on the company by its officers and employees has been noticed or reported during the financial year.  

 

11. According to the information and explanation given to us, the managerial remunerat ion paid or provided, 

are in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with 

Schedule V to the Companies Act. 

 

12. As the company is not a Nidhi Company, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Companies [Auditor‟s 

Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the company.  
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13. According to the information and exp lanation given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in 

compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been 

disclosed in the Financial Statements as required under  Accounting Standards (AS 18-Related Party 

Transaction). 

 

14. According to the information and explanation given to us  and based on our examination of the records  the 

company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or part ly 

convertible debentures during the year under view. 

 

15. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records  the 

company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors of persons connected with him. So 

the clause 3(xv) of the Companies [Auditor‟s Report] Order, 2016 is not applicable to the company. 

 

16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

and hence the clause 3(xv i) of the Companies (Auditor‟s Report) Order 2016 is not applicable to the 

Company. 

 

 

   For, Bhavin Associates. 

            Chartered Accountants  

Place : Rajkot                                          Firm Registration No.: 101383W 

Date : 28th July, 2020.          

            Sd/- 

 

                                                                                                                                                   Bhavin P. Bhansali 

                                                                                                                                              Partner 

                                                                                                                                         Membership No.: 043796 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
 

of  Even Date on the Standalone Financial Statements of  PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  

 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  (“the 

Company”) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

  

Management’s Res ponsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

  

The Company‟s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilit ies include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company‟s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness o f the accounting records, and the 

timely p reparation of reliable financial informat ion, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company‟s internal financial controls over financial reporting 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 

deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 

internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 

in all material respects.  

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

  

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor‟s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

  

We believe that the audit evidence I/we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company‟s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

 

A company‟s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company‟s internal financial control over 

financial report ing includes those policies and procedures that 

  

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the t ransactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; 
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(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

  

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company‟s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

  

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate.  

 

Opinion 

  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effect ively as at 31st 

March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on  Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

 

     For, Bhavin Associates. 

                                                                                                                                         Chartered Accountants  

Place : Rajkot                                                  Firm Registration No.: 101383W 

Date : 28th July, 2020.          

            Sd/- 

 

                                                                                                                                        Bhavin P. Bhansali 

                                                                                                                                          Partner 

                                                                                                                                         Membership No.: 043796 
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PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020 

                                                                                                                                      (in Rupees)  

Particulars 
Note 

No. 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES     

1 Shareholders’ funds    

 (a) Share capital 1 111,180,000 111,180,000 

 (b) Reserves and surplus 2 285,041,138 261,454,907 

2 Non-current liabilities    

 (a) Long-term borrowings 3 71,751,409 27,033,164 

 (b) Long-term prov isions 4 3,642,990 2,484,535 

 (c) Other Long Term Liab ility  5 - 40,000 

3 Current liabilities    

 (a) Short-term borrowings 6 138,558,788 98,587,189 

 (b) Trade payables 7 73,223,190 8,104,553 

 (c) Other current liab ilities 8 12,701,592 15,506,073 

 (d) Short-term provisions 9 9,681,247 4,894,126 

   TOTAL  705,780,355 529,284,547 

II. ASSETS      

 
Non-current assets 

   

1 (a) Fixed assets    

  (i) Property, Plant & Equipment  10 15,668,841 12,537,587 

  (ii) Intangible assets 10 500,000 500,000 

 (b) Non-current investments 11 40,558,000 40,558,000 

 (c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 1,685,098 577,439 

 (d) Long-term loans and advances 13 20,242,809 25,377,488 

 (e) Other non-current assets 14 12,835,848 14,214,771 

2 Current assets    

 (a) Inventories 15 254,801,734 235,342,375 

 (b) Trade receivables 16 302,059,848 129,888,790 

 (c) Cash and cash equivalents 17 34,803,222 28,260,980 

 (d) Short-term loans and advances 18 22,624,955 42,027,118 

 (e) Other current assets   - 

   TOTAL  705,780,355 529,284,547 
     The accompanying notes form an intergral part of the standalone financial statements. 

   DATED 28th JULY, 2020, AT RAJKOT.                                                           AS PER OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE 

     FOR & BEHALF OF Board of Directors of                                                                           M/S. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES  

     PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED                                                                                       CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS                                                     

                                                                                                                                                     UDIN:20043796AAAABM9144 

           Sd/-                        Sd/- 

      Alpa Jogi      Kishor Kikani 

       [CFO]            [CS] 

 

           Sd/-                                                      Sd/-                                                                           Sd/- 

Umesh D. Nandani Parin U.Nandani Bhavin P.Bhansali 

        [CMD]        [WTD] [Partner] 

DIN:00039757 DIN:02343309 Mem. No. 043796 
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PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED 

                                       Profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2020          

                                                                                                                                      (in Rupees)  
 

Particula rs 

Refer 

Note 

No.  

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2020 

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2019 

I. Revenue from operations  20 662,854,221 705,867,040 

II. Other income 21 4,837,466 3,355,720 

III. Total Revenue (I + II)   
667,691,686 709,222,760 

IV. Expenses:  
  

 
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade  491,619,841 581,373,684 

 
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade  -19,459,359 -49,030,992 

 
Employee benefits expense 22 40,980,216 38,592,873 

 
Finance costs 23 20,373,602 20,961,714 

 
Depreciation and amortization expense   5,081,830 4,927,428 

 
Other expenses 24 97,489,355 72,347,217 

 
Total  expenses  636,085,484 669,171,925 

 Profit before pr ior  per iod, exceptional and  
  

V. extraordinary items and tax (III-IV)  31,606,202 40,050,836 

VI. Prior period items   
  

 Depreciatoin of earlier year 10 - - 

 Gratuity Provision of earlier year   -  

 
Profit Before Exeptional Items  

 
31,606,200 40,050,836 

VII. Profit before tax  
 

31,606,200 40,050,836 

 
Tax expense: 

   

VIII. (1) Current year tax 
 

8,696,230 8,252,780 
 

(2) Previous year tax 
 

431,399 1,229,455 
 

(3) Deferred tax 
 

-1,107,659 3,539,440 

IX Profit (Loss) for the period (VII + VIII)   
23,586,231 27,029,160 

X Earnings per equity share:    

 (1) Basic EPS/Adjusted Basic EPS 2.12 2.83 

 (2) Diluted EPS/Adjusted Diluted EPS 2.12 2.83 

     The accompanying notes form an intergral part of the standalone financial statements. 

DATED 28th JULY, 2020, AT RAJKOT.                                                        AS PER OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE 

 FOR & BEHALF OF Board of Directors of                                                                         M/S. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES  

 PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED                                                                                     CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS                                                    

                                                                                                                                                         UDIN:20043796AAAABM9144 
           Sd/-                                      Sd/- 

      Alpa Jogi                 Kishor Kikani 

       [CFO]        [CS] 

           Sd/-                                                       Sd/-                                                                           Sd/- 

Umesh D. Nandani  Parin U.Nandani Bhavin P.Bhansali 

        [CMD]        [WTD] [Partner] 

DIN:00039757 DIN:02343309 Mem. No. 043796 
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PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED 

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2020 

 
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

 Rs. Rs. 

Cash flow from operating activities   

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 31,606,200.31 40,050,835.58 

Adjustment for   

Depreciation & Amortisation 5,081,830.02 4,927,428.00 

Finance Cost 20,373,601.80 20,961,714.28 

Interest Receipt/Non operating receipt -2,272,217.70 -1,714,994.00 

IPO Expense   

Transfer to Defferred IPO Expense   

Operating profit  before working capital changes 54,789,414.43 64,224,983.86 

Adjustment for   

Movements in working capital :   

(Increase)/Decrease in Sundry Debtors -172,171,058.25 42,388,782.96 

(Increase)/decrease In Inventories -19,459,359.00 -49,030,992.00 

(increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances & other assets 19,369,489.20 -30,711,840.94 

(increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 1,378,922.81 -10,998,627.75 

(increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances 2,081,312.00 -1,530,768.00 

(increase)/Decrease in Deposit With Customers 3,053,366.61 -15,765,067.38 

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 65,118,637.47 -41,277,461.16 

Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liablity -2,804,481.38 6,028,893.36 

(Increase)/Decrease Short Term Provision -656,329.06 -320,535.07 

(Increase)/Decrease Long Term Provision 1,158,455.00 8,522.00 

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non-Current Liablity -40,000.00 -260,000.00 

IPO Proceeds by way of Issue of Equity Share Capital  99,000,000.00 

 (For Working Capital & General Corporate Operational   Activities)   

Cash generated from/(used in) operation -48,181,630.17 61,755,889.88 

Income Tax (Paid)/Refund -3,651,504.71 -15,654,615.00 

Net cash flow from/(used in) operating activities (A) -51,833,134.88 46,101,274.88 

   

Cash flow from investing activities   

Interest  receipt/other non-operative received 2,272,217.70 1,714,994.00 

(Purchased) Fixed Assets (Net) 

Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (B) 

-8,213,083.94 -927,513.00 

-5,940,866.24 787,481.00 

   

Cash flow from financing activities   

Proceed from Share issue  90,000,000.00 

Share Issue Expense  - 

Finance Cost -20,373,601.80 -20,961,714.28 

Proceed/Repay from Long Term Loan 44,718,244.99 -117,448,783.00 

Proceed/Repay from Short Term Loan 39,971,599.87 10,511,376.61 

Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities (C) 64,316,243.06 -37,899,120.67 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents(A+B+C) 6,542,241.94 8,989,635.21 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 28,260,980.14 19,271,344.77 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 34,803,222.08 28,260,979.98 

   

Components of cash and cash equivalents   

Cash on hand 3,398,234.62 3,279,592.92 

In Earmarked / Deposit Accounts In     

current Account with Banks 

31,266,665.60 

138,322.17 

23,711,260.60 

1,270,126.62 

Total cash and cash equivalents 34,803,222.39 28,260,980.14 

  Notes: The above Cash Flow Statement has been  prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on  
             "Cash Flow Statement" issued by ICAI.   
  Figures of Cash & Cash equivalents have been taken from Note 16.        

  As per our report of event date 
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NOTE 1  

Share Capital  

 

 

Share Capital  

Year as at 

31/03/202 0  

Year as at 

31/03/201 9  

Amount Amount 

 

Authorised 

  

1,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 125,000,000.00 125,000,000.00 

(Prev ious year 1,25,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each)    

Issued   

1,11,18,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 111,180,000.00 111,180,000.00 

(Prev ious year 1,11,18,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each)    

Subscribed & Paid up 

1,11,18,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

 

111,180,000.00 

 

111,180,000.00 

(Prev ious year 1,11,18,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each)    

Total 111,180,000.00 111,180,000.00 

 

NOTE 1 A 

Reconciliatoin of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting 

Particulars 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 

Number Amount Number Amount 

A) EQUUITY S HARES      

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 11,118,000 111,180,000 8,118,000 81,180,000 

Shares Issued during the year - - 3,000,000 30,000,000 

Shares issued on conversion - -  - 

Right shares issued - -  - 

Bonus Shares issued - -   

Shares bought back during the year - -  - 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 11,118,000 111,180,000 11,118,000 111,180,000 

 

NOTE 1 B 

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5%  shares specifying the number of 

shares held. 

Share Holder Name As on 
31.03.2020 %  of 

Holding  

As on 
31.03.2019 %  of 

Holding  Number of 
Share 

Number of 
Share 

DARSHIL U. NANDANI 1343600 12.08% 1343600 12.08% 

DEVEN D. NANDANI 2687200 24.17% 2687200 24.17% 

P.P. FURNITURE PVT LTD. 1400000 12.59% 1400000 12.59% 

PARINBHAI U. NANDANI 1342280 12.07% 1342280 12.07% 

UMESHKUMAR D. NANDANI 913120 8.21% 913120 8.21% 
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NOTE 1 C 

Details of Shares issued other than Cash, Bonus and shares bought back  

 

Particular No. of shares 

Equity Shares: 2019-20 2018-19 

Fully paid up pursuant to contract (s) withouth payment 

being received in cash 

 

- 
- 

Fully Paid up by way of bonus shares - - 

Share bough Back - - 

 

NOTE 2  

Reserves & Surplus  

Year as at 

31/03/202 0  

Year as at 

31/03/201 9  

Amount Amount 

a. Capital Reserves  - 

b. Capital Redemption Reserve   - 

c. Securities Premium Account   

Opening Balance 209,1 57, 508. 00  50,157,508.00 

Add : Securit ies premium credited on Share issue - 159,000,000.00 

Less : Premium Utilised for Bonus issue - - 

Closing Balance  209,157,508.00 209,157,508.00 

d. Debenture Redemption Reserve   - 

e. Revaluation Reserve   - 

f. Share Options Outstanding Account  - 

Reserves  - 

h. Surplus  
  

Opening balance 52,29 7,3 99.1 5  25,268,239.00 

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 23,586,230.79 27,029,160.15 

(+) Transfer from Reserves  - 

(-) Ut lised for Bonus Issue  - 

(-) Interim Dividends  - 

(-) Transfer to Reserves  - 

Closing Balance  75,883,629.94 52,297,399.15 

   

Total 285,041,137.94 261,454,907.15 
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NOTE 3  

 

Long Term 

Borrowings 

Year as at  

31/03/202 0  

Year as at  

31/03/201 9  

Amount Amount 

 

Secured 

(a) Bonds/debentures 

 

(b) Term loans 

1. IDFC First Bank - 10.50% 

 

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable within 15 yrs from Balance 

Sheet date 

 

Security Details: - Secured by equitable mortgage of residential 

property and commercial p roperty of Relative of Director  

 

Unsecured 

(a) Loans and advances from Director  

 

 

 

 

 

 

44,230,131.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 

44,230,130.99 - 

 

27,521,278.00 

 

27,033,164.00 

Total 71,751,408.99 27,033,164.00 

 

NOTE 4  

 

Long-term provisions 
Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

  Amount    Amount 

Provision for Employee Benefits -Gratuity 3,642,990.00   2,484,535.00 

Total 3,642,990.00   2,484,535.00 

 

NOTE 5  

 

 

 

Other Long Term Liability 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at  

31/03/2019 

Amount   Amount 

Security Deposit -    40,000.00 

Total - 40,000.00 
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NOTE 6  

 

 

Short Term 

Borrowings 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at  

31/03/2019 

Amount Amount 

  

Secured 

 

(1) Cash Credit 

a)HDFC Bank  

Rate of Interest :- 9.95% till 31.05.2019, 10.25% wef 

01.06.2019  

Terms of Repamtent :- Repayable on Demand 

Security details : Secured Registered  Equitab le mortgage o f 

Showroom Premises in the name of Directo r and  also secured 

By  Stock & Book Debts and guaranteed by  Directors  

 

b)ICICI Bank  

Rate of Interest :- 10% 

Terms of Repamtent :- Repayable on Demand 

Security details : Secured Registered Equitab le mortgage of 

Resident ial Property o f Director and lien on fixed deposit and  

also secured By Stock & Book Debts and guaranteed by  

Directo rs 

 

 

Total 

 

 

 

133,947,724.08 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4,611,064.30 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

98,587,188.51 

138,558,788.38 98,587,188.51 

  

138,558,788.38 98,587,188.51 

 

NOTE 7  

 

 

Trade Payable  
Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

   Amount    Amount 

  (a) Due to Micro & Small Enterprise - 

   73,223,190.18 

- 

  8,104,552.71 

 

 

(b) Dues to other than Micro & Small -Goods 

 
 

 

Total 73,223,190.18 8,104,552.71 
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NOTE 8  

 

Other Current Liabilities * 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

  Amount    Amount 

(a) Current maturities of long-term debt   

(a) (1)Term loans :ICICI Term Loan repayable within 12 months - 4,686,019.00 

(a) (2)Term loans :Capital First repayable within 12 months - - 

(a) (3)Term loans : Daimler Financial Serv ices Pvt. Ltd. - 2,122,335.37 

(a) (4)Term loans : IDFC First Bank Ltd.  1,415,647.42  

(b) Advances received from customers  3,987,070.71 2,864,606.08 

(c) Other payables (As per annexure) 7,298,873.63 5,833,112.69 

Total 12,701,591.76 15,506,073.14 

 

NOTE 9  

 

Short Term 

Provisions 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

   Amount    Amount 

(a) Gratuity Provision Payable with in one year 

(b) Others  

210,036.00 

9,471,211.36 

46,537.00 

4,847,589.42 

Total 9,681,247.36 4,894,126.42 
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                                NOTE  10  

 

  

 

Fixed Assets 

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 

As at 31 

March 

2019 

Additions/ 

(Disposals) 

Acquired 

through 

business 

combinations 

Revaluations/ 

(Impairments) 

As at 31 

March 

2020 

As at 31 

March 

2019 

Depreciation 

charge for 

the year 

Depreciation 

related 

Prior years 

Adjustment 

due to 

revaluations 

On 

disposals 

As at 31 

March 

2020 

 

As at 31 

March 

2020 

 

As at 31 

March 

2019 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

    Amount 
(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

 
a 

 
Property, Plant &   

Equipments 

 
Equipments  

Air conditioner 

Furniture and 

Fixtures Vehicles 

Office equipment 

Others-Computer 

Hardware & 

Softwares 

 

Total 

 
 
 

 
4,981,440.00 

4,540,277.03 

13,347,729.00 

24,753,376.00 

2,481,909.36 

5,614,782.07 

 
 
 

 
289,294.95 

306,343.64 

1,061,407.23 

5,652,212.00 

534,506.42 

369,321.30 

 
 
 

 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 
 
 

 
5,270,734.95 

4,846,620.67 

14,409,136.23 

30,405,588.00 

3,016,415.78 

5,984,103.37 

 
 
 

 
4,143,905.50 

3,745,700.33 

10,145,936.50 

18,110,236.47 

1,952,029.41 

5,084,119.85 

 
- 

 
 
 

 
202,503.52 

156,777.00 

1,002,037.50 

2,958,816.00 

536,959.00 

224,737.00 

  
 
 

 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 
 
 

 
- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 
 
 

 
4,346,409.02 

3,902,477.33 

11,147,974.00 

21,069,052.47 

2,488,988.41 

5,308,856.85 

 
- 

 
 
 

 
924,325.93 

944,143.34 

3,261,162.23 

9,336,535.53 

527,427.37 

675,246.52 

 
 
 

 
837,534.50 

794,576.70 

3,201,792.50 

6,643,139.53 

529,879.95 

530,662.22 

55,719,513.46 8,213,085.54 - - 63,932,599.00 43,181,928.06 5,081,830.02 - - - 48,263,758.08 15,668,840.92 12,537,585.40 

 
b 

 
 

c 

 
 

c 

 

 Intangible  Assets 
 

Total  

Capital Work In    

Progress 
 

Total  

 

Intangible  assets 

under Development 

 

Grand Total 

 
500,000.00 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
500,000.00 

 
0.00 

 
- 

  
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
500,000.00 

 
500,000.00 

 - - -  - - - - - - 500,000.00 500,000.00 
 
 
 

 

            

- - - - - - -  - - - -  

 
 
 
 

            

55,719,513.46 8,213,085.54  - - 63,932,599.00 43,181,928.06 5,081,830.02 - - - 48,263,758.08 16,168,840.92 13,037,585.40 

 Previous Year 54,792,000.82 927,512.64 - - 55,719,513.46 38,254,500.84 4,927,428.00 - - - 43,181,928.06 13,037,587.42 17,037,502.00 
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                                NOTE 11 

 
 

B. Details of Other Investments 

Sr. 

No. 

Name of 
 the Body 

 Corporate 

Subsidiary 

 / Associate  / 

JV/ Controlled 

Entity 

/ Others 

No. of Shares / Units 
Quoted / 

Unquoted 

Partly 

 Paid / 

Fully 

 paid 

 
Extent of 

Holding (%) 
Amount (̀ ) 

Whether 

stated at 

Cost 
Yes / No 

If Answer 

 to Column 

(9) is 'No' - 

Basis of 

Valuation 

   
     As at 31 

      March 
     2020 

     As at 31 

    March 
   2019 

   As at 31 

  March 
2018 

  
As at 31 
March 

2020 

As at 31 

March 
2019 

As at 31 

March 
2018 

As at 31 

March 
2020 

As at 31 

March 
2019 

As at 31 

March 
2018 

  

(1) (2) (3)  (4) (5) (6) (7)  (8)       (9)  (10) (11) (12) (13) 

(a) 

Investement 

 in Equity 

Instruments 

Subsidiary 1900000 1900000 0 Unquoted 
Fully 

   paid 
0.98 0.98 0  40,558,000  40,558,000 40,558,000 Yes  

                

 
Total  40,558,000 40,558,000 40,558,000 
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NOTE 12 

 

 

Deferred tax Assets (Net) 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

  Amount    Amount 

(a)  Timing Difference Depreciatoin: 

Closing WDV as per Income Tax  

Closing WDV as Companies Act 

 Timing Difference 

Deferred tax Assets @ 25.17%(FY 19-20) @ 27.82%(F.Y.18-19) 

@33.063% (F.Y.17-18) 

(b )  Timing Difference on Gratuity Provision 

Deferred tax Assets @ 25.17%(FY19-20) @ 27.82%(F.Y.18-19) 

@33.063% (F.Y.17-18) 

(b) Timing Difference on IPO Expense 

Deferred tax Assets @ 25.17%(FY19-20)@ 27.82%(F.Y. 18-19) 

@33.063% (F.Y.17-18) 

Total 

 

27,612,716 

16,168,841 

11,443,875 

 

24,051,516 

13,037,587 

11,013,929 

2,880,423 

3,853,026 

3,064,075 

2,531,072 

969,807 

 

8,602,033 

704,144 

 

11,469,377 

-2,16 5,1 32  -3,190,781 

1,685,098 577,439 

 

NOTE 13 

 

 

Long Term Loans and Advances  

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

  Amount    Amount 

a. Capital Advances  

b. Security Deposits 

Unsecured, considered good 

 

c. Loans and advances to related parties  

d. Other loans and advances 

- 

 

20,242,808.93 

-  

 

25,377,487.54 

20,242,808.93 25,377,487.54 

- - 

- - 

  

Total 20,242,808.93   25,377,487.54 

 

NOTE 14 

 

 

Other Non Current Assets 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

   Amount    Amount 

IPO Expense 8,602,032.83 11,469,377.00 

Interest Receivable on Fixed Deposit 4,233,815.11 2,745,393.75 

Total 12,835,847.94 14,214,770.75 
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NOTE 15 

 

Inventories 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

Amount Amount 

a. Stock-in-trade 254,801,734.00 235,342,375.00 

Grand Total  254,801,734.00 235,342,375.00 

NOTE 16 

Trade Receivables Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

Amount Amount 

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months, 

Unsecured considered good 
222,539,183.46 105,826,667.61 

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceed ing six months 

Unsecured considered good 
79,520,664.91 24,062,122.51 

Total 302,059,848.37 129,888,790.12 

NOTE 17 

 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

Amount Amount 

a. Balances with banks 

b. Fixed deposits with Bank 

138,322.17 

31,266,665.60 

1,270,126.62 

23,711,260.60 

c. Cash on hand* 3,398,234.62 3,279,592.92 

Total 34,803,222.39 28,260,980.14 

NOTE 18 

 

Short-term loans and advances 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

Amount Amount 

a (1 ) Advance payment to Creditors for Goods 7,057,550.80 27,737,077.66 

a (2) Advance payment to Creditors  for Expense 346,013.00 1,051,162.00 

 7,403,563.80 28,788,239.66 

b. GS T adjustment 767,794.55 674,235.43 

c. Others   

Custom Duty Refundable 183,022.00 183,022.00 

Prepaid Expenses 3,208,868.18 2,915,579.16 

Advance Income Tax 2,354,268.00  

Other Receivable  1,236,962.04 152,271.12 

TDS & TCS Receivable  948,819.21 981,493.50 

CST Refund 166,506.00 166,506.00 

PROFESSIONAL TAX REFUND 15,255.00  

Vat Receivable/Refundable 579,488.98 593,388.98 

Loans & Advances to Staff 5,760,406.82 7,572,382.22 

 15,221,390.78 13,238,878.41 

Total 22,624,954.58 42,027,118.07 
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NOTE 19 

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not 

provided for) 

Year as at 

31/03/2020 

Year as at 

31/03/2019 

Amount Amount 

 (i) Contingent Liabilities 

 (1)The appeal lying with Deputy Commissioner of Sales Tax,   

 VAT Department, Maharashtra for demand for the FY 2012-13   

 (tax paid of 13,900) 

 

 

  - 

 

 

294,020.00 

 

 

 
(2) Performance Bank Guarantee issued against Work Order Received 

(3) The appeal lying with commissioner of income tax (tax paid of 

Rs. 30000/- for AY 2012-13, Rs.145040/- for AY 2013-14, Rs. 

14,28,840/ - for AY 2014-15, Rs. 750388/- For AY 2015-16) 

 

50,579,974.00 

 

 

10,713,512.00 

 

43,381,138.00 

 

 

- 

(ii) Commitments 
  

 61,293,486.00 43,675,158.00 

NOTE 20 

 

Particulars  

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2020 

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

 Sale o f fu rn iture products  662,854,220.72 705,867,039.74 

Total  662,854,220.72 705,867,039.74 

NOTE 21 

 

Other Income 

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2020 

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Interest Income 2,272,217.70 1,714,994.00 

Short/Excess prov is ion  606,248.00 213,551.00 

Written Back 1,661,600.11 1,173,122.54 

Profit on  Sales o f Assets, Exchange Gain/Loss,  

Other Misc Income 

 

297,399.77 

 

254,052.87 

Total  4,837,465.58 3,355,720.41 

NOTE 22 

 

Employee Benefits Expense  

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2020 

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

 (a) Salaries and incent ives  34,739,383.00 36,882,296.00 

(b) Salaries and incentives  (To Directo rs) 3,530,000.00  

(c) Contribut ions to -  - 

(i) Provident fund/Labour welfare  fund  

(ii)Superannuat ion scheme 

 

800,615.71 

 

903,098.00 

(d) Gratu ity fund contribut ions  1,321,954.00 -39,599.00 

overseas employees  - - 

(ESOP) and  Employee Stock Purchase Plan  (ESPP) - - 

(g) Staff welfare expenses  588,263.18 847,078.17 

Total  40,980,215.89 38,592,873.17 
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NOTE 23 

 

Finance costs  
Yearly Ended 

31/03/2020 

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Interest expense  17,504,277.41 19,196,240.86 

Other borrowing costs 2,869,324.39 1,763,593.42 

Other - 1,880.00 

Total  20,373,601.80 20,961,714.28 

NOTE 24  

 

SR 

No 

 

Other expenses 
Yearly Ended 

31/03/2020 

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

1 Consumption of Stores & Spares   - 

2 Power & Fuel 2,377,560.54 2,690,183.37 

3 Repairs to building 359,142.30 197,590.94 

4 Insurance 2,378,445.23 1,638,828.94 

5 Rates & taxes 983,434.24 127,627.53 

6 Legal & Professional Fees 3,434,357.30 1,108,506.70 

7 Office Maintenance 388,486.10 624,714.51 

8 Telephone & Internet Charges  765,852.40 1,001,025.23 

9 Travelling Expense 6,731,972.57 8,191,901.95 

10 Business Promotion 9,365,390.74 4,699,134.92 

11 Rent 17,157,549.00 17,287,628.00 

12 Project Expenses 35,163,159.59 15,716,895.18 

13 Selling Expense 8,402,083.38 10,563,559.08 

14 Freight Inward Expense 2,511,207.21 2,032,941.66 

15 Other expenses(as per annexure) 7,420,714.17 6,416,678.78 

Total 97,439,354.77 72,297,216.79 

 

 

SR No Audit fees 
Yearly Ended 

31/03/2020 

Yearly Ended 

31/03/2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

1 Payments to the aud ito r as  

a. aud ito r, 

 

50,000.00 

 

50,000.00 

Total 50,000.00 50,000.00 
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PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED   

CIN : L36101GJ2006PLC049074 

 

 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  

(a)  Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements  

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with India Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

(GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments 

which area measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under 

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 („Act‟) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 

the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (SEBI). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting 

standard is initially  adopted or a revision to an existing standard requires a change in  the accounting policy 

hitherto in use.  

(b)  Use of Estimates  

The preparat ion of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requ ires management to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclo sures relating to 

contingent liabilit ies as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses 

during the period. Examples of such estimates include computation of percentage of complet ion which requires 

the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the total efforts or costs to be 

expended, provisions for doubtful debts, future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, income 

taxes, post-sales customer support and the useful lives of fixed tangible assets and intangible assets.  

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in circumstances 

surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which 

changes are made and , if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.  

(c)  Revenue Recognition  

Revenue on sale of products is recognised when the products are delivered to customers, all sign ificant 

contractual obligations have been satisfied and the collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably expected. 

Sales & Purchases are stated net of trade discount, returns and taxes collected.  

(d)  Prov isions and contingent liab ilit ies  

A provision is recognized, if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal obligation that can be 

estimated reliably , and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the 

obligation. Prov isions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle 

the obligation at the reporting date.  

(e)  Fixed Assets & Depreciation thereon  

i)  Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquision as reduced by accumulated depreciation. The cost of assets 

includes other direct/ indirect and incidental cost incurred to bring them into their present location.  

ii)  Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful  lives as 

specified in Schedule II,   
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(f) Retirement benefits to employees  

 

- Gratuity  

 

The company prov ides for gratu ity, a defined benefit ret irement p lan covering elig ible employees. The 

gratuity p lan  provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or 

termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee‟s salary and tenure of employment 

with the company. 

 

- Provident Fund  

 

Elig ib le employees receive benefits from a p rovident fund, which is a defined benefit p lan. Both the 

employee and the company make month ly contribut ions to the prov ident fund p lan equal to a specified 

percentage o f the covered employee‟s salary .  

 

 (g)  Inventories  

 Inventories of Traded Goods are stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Cost 

 comprises allcost of purchase and other costs which are being incurred in  bringing the inventories to their 

present location and condition.  

(h)  Provision for Current Tax & Deferred Tax  

Provision for  income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year at current rates.Tax 

expenses comprises of Current Tax, and Deferred Tax at applicable enacted or substantively enacted rates. 

Current Tax represents the amount of Inco me Tax payable/recoverable in respect of the taxable income/ loss 

for the reporting period. Deferred Tax represents the effect of timing difference between taxable income and 

accounting income for the reporting period that originates in one period and are capable of reversal in one or 

more subsequent periods. The Deferred Tax asset is recognized and carry forward to the extent that there is a 

reasonable certainty that the assets will be realise in future. However, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or 

carry forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of 

realisation of assets.  

(i)  Investments 

Company's Investments are Non-Current Investments in nature being Investment in Subsidiary Company. Non-

Current Investments are stated at cost. A provision for diminution in the value of Investments is made for each 

investment individually if such decline is other than temporary. 

 

(j) Current Assets, Loans and Advances & Liabilit ies  

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances and  Current Liabilities are 

approximately stated if realized in the ordinary course of business. As no confirmatory letters were submitted from 

Debtors and Creditors, their balances are reflected in the Balance Sheet as appearing in the books.  The 

provisions for all other liab ilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.  

(k)   Regrouping of Previous Year figures  

The previous year`s figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary. 

Amount and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the current year financial 

statements and are to be read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year.  
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PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  

CIN : L36101GJ2006PLC049074 

 

NOTES  ON ACCOUNTS AND OTHER DIS CLOS URES :  

 (a) Earning Per Share :   

Basic earn ing per share is calculated by divid ing net profit for the period attributed to equity shareholders [after 

deducting tax expenses] by total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of year. 

 

 

A. EPS As on 31.03.2020 

    

       

EPS  

Net Profit after tax   
 2,35,86,233 

                       

=2.12  

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares Outstanding 1,11,18,000 

 

       B. Adjusted EPS as on 31.03.2019 

    

EPS  
Net Profit after tax   

     

2,70,29,160   

                       

=2.83  

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares Outstanding    95,48,137 

 
(b) Contingent Liab ilities : 

 

Contingent Liabilities represents claims against the company not acknowledged as debts includes,a) Bank 

Guarantee issued in HDFC Bank is of Rs.3,16,25,247 and in ICICI Bank is of Rs.1,89,54,727  

b) IT Outstanding demand are as follows : 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(c)  Due to Micro and Small Enterprises : 

We have sentletter to our creditors, however no response has been received from them. Therefore, we are 

unable to bifurcate creditors in to micro and small enterprises. 

(d)  Payment to Auditors : 

       Statutory Audit Fees :50,000/- Other capacity : 20,000/- 

 (e)  Related Party Disclosures 

(1) Related parties & their relationship 

i) Subsidiary/Entities significantly influenced by Directors and / or Relative of Directors  

●   Poonam Furn iture  

●   Parad ise Furnitu re  

●   Pearl Furn iture Pvt . Ltd.  (Subsid iary  w.e.f. 1st June, 2017) 

●   Parin Motors  

●   Prince Furn iture  

●   Deven Impex 

 

 

Sr. No. Assessment Year Demand Amount Amount Paid Outstanding Amount 

1 2012-13 14,46,440 30,000 14,16,440 

2 2013-14 7,25,200 1,45,040 5,80,160 

3 2014-15 71,44,200 14,28,840 57,15,360 

4 2015-16 37,51,940 7,50,388 30,01,552 

 TOTAL    
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ii)  Key Managerial Personnel  

● Umesh D Nandani - Managing Director  

● Parin U Nandani -  Director  

● Deven D Nandani -  Director  

● Roshan Gupta/Alpa V Jog i - Chief Financial Officer  

● Kajal Shah/Krishna Lodhiya - Company Secretary  

(2) Transactions with related part ies  (Rs. in lacs) 

 

Particulars  Subsidiary/Entities 

significantly influenced 

by Directors and or 

Relative of Directors 

Key 

Managerial  

Personnel & 

their relatives 

Total  

Expenses  paid - 59.54 

 

59.54 

Purchase of Goods (Including Tax) 4614.70 - 4614.70 

Remuneration  - 35.30 35.30 

  Revenue/Sales (Including Tax) 917.23 

 

- 917.23 

  Loan Taken - 1054.88 1054.88 

  Loan Repaid - 1049.99 1049.99 

 

 (3)  Balances with Related Parties as at 31st March, 2020 (Rs. in lacs) 

 
 

Particulars  Subsidiary/Entitie

s significantly 

influenced by 

Directors and or 

Relative of 

Directors 

Key 

Managerial  

Personnel & 

their relatives 

Total  

Trade Receivables, Loans & Advances,  

Advances to suppliers of Goods 

31.67 - 31.67 

 

 
   

Trade Payables for Goods , Expenses  177.83 - 177.83 

 
   

  Investment 405.58 - 405.58 

    

  Unsecured Loan - 275.21 275.21 

 

 (4)  Disclosure of material transactions/balances with related part ies (Rs. in lacs) 

 

Particulars  Nature of Transaction FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 

Investment - Pearl Furniture Pvt. Ltd Share Purchase 405.58 405.58 

 
 

  

Revenue: (Basic Value) Nature of Transaction   

Poonam Furn iture  Sales of Goods  1.86 2.57 

Parin Motors Sales of Goods  0.41 

0.41 
0.72 
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Expense Paid:  
  

  Deven D Nandani 
  Rent 

 33.00 15.00 

 

 
  Deven D. Nandani   Interest on Unsecured Loan                     21.14 - 

  Umesh D. Nandani   Interest on Unsecured Loan                       5.40 - 

Remuneration:   
 

Umesh D Nandani (Director) Salary 18.00 18.00 

Deven D Nandani (Director) Salary 3.80 9.60 

 Parin U. Nandani Salary 13.50  

Roshan Gupta/Alpa Jogi (CFO) Salary 9.14 5.92 

 Krishna Lodhiya (CS) Salary 0.57 2.30 

   Kajal Shah (CS)   Salary  
1.58  

Purchase of Goods: (Basic Value) 
   

Poonam Furn iture  Purchase 5.49 20.96 

Paradise Furniture  Purchase 255.59 229 

Prince Furniture  Purchase 1.75 - 

 Pearl Furn iture Pvt. Ltd. Purchase 3207.83 2631.71 

Deven Impex Purchase 571.29 633.70 

   
 

Unsecured Loan: 
 

  

Umesh D. Nandani Loan Taken 337.70 57.87 

Deven D. Nandani Loan Taken 717.18 298.87 

Umesh D. Nandani Loan Repaid 393.44 183.00 

Deven D. Nandani  Loan Repaid 

 

656.56 

 

396.10 

  

 

(f) The details of amount payable to Small Scale Industrial undertakings in excess of Rupees one Lacs and 

outstanding for a period of more than 30 days are not be possible to be given, as per company‟s 

management  the suppliers do not disclose their status. 

 

(g) The foreign Exchange earning is NIL and out go during the year is 4,66,134 Euro. 

 

 The previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to  confirm to the 

current year presentation 

 

UDIN:20043796AAAABM9144 

For,  Bhavin Associates                                      For and on behalf of Board of directors of 

Chartered Accountants                                                   PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED 
Firm Reg. No. 101383W   
 
Sd/-                                                                                                                Sd/-                                 Sd/ - 
 

Bhavin P. Bhansali                                         Umesh D. Nandani        Parin U. Nandani  

Proprietor                                         Managing Director              Director 

M.No. 043796                                          DIN: 00039757        DIN:  02343309 

Place : Rajkot    
Date : 28.07.2020                                                       S d/-                                     S d/- 
                                          Kishor Kikani                       Alpa Jogi                                                                    

                                                                                                                Company Secretary         Chief Financial Officer 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
Financial Year : 2019-20 

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  

 

 
To, 

The Members of PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED, RAJKOT 

 
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements   

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED , which 

comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for 

the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. Th ese 

financial statements are the responsibility of the Company‟s Management. Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these  financial statements based on audit.  

 

Management’s Res ponsibility for the Financial Statements  

The Company‟s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 

Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 

for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularit ies; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We have 

taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to 

be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. 

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor‟s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 

the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company‟s preparation and fair p resentation of the financial 

statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made  

by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Consolidated financial statements. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our informat ion and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

financial statements, give the informat ion required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company 

as at 31st March, 2020, and its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  

 

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor‟s Report) Order,2016, issued by the Central Government of India in term 

of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (the “Order”), we enclose in the "Annexure-A" a statement on the 

matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.  

 

2.  As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

 

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and exp lanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

  

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 

appears from our examination of those books;  

 

c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report 

are in agreement with the books of account;  

 

d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

 

e)  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020, taken on 

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020, from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.  

 

f)  with respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and 

operating effectiveness of such controls, referred to our separate report in "Annexure B" and  

 

g)  With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor‟s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

according to the explanations given to us: 

 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending lit igations on its financial position in its financial statements, 

under notes on account of the financial statement. 

  

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 

material fo reseeable losses. 

 

iii. There are no amounts which were required to be transferred  to the Investor Education and protection Fund by 

the Company during the year ended March 31, 2020.  

 

For, Bhavin As s ociates . 

Chartered Accountants 

Place : Rajkot                                                                                    

Date : 28
Th

 July, 2020.                                             S d/- 

                                                                                                                                                              

                                                                                                 Bhavin P. Bhansali  

                                                                                                                                        Partner 

 Membership No.: 043796 

Firm Registration No. 101383W 
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT  

 

With Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report to the shareholders of PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED of even date, 

in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and as per the information and exp lanations given to us, the books 

and the records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:   

 

1. a)   The Company has maintained electronic records showing value of fixed assets . 

  b)  As per information & exp lanation given to us by the management of the company, all the assets have been 

physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such 

verification. 

  c)  As per information & exp lanation given to us by the management of the company, the title  deeds of the  

immovable propert ies are held in the name of the company. 

 

2. As explained to us, stock of inventories has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our 

opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. 

 

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, The Company has not granted any 

loan secured or unsecured to any parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies 

Act, 2013. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) and 3(iii)(b) of the Companies [Auditor‟s Report] Order, 

2016 are not applicable to the company.  

 

4. As per informat ion & explanation given to us, the company has granted any loans, provided any guarantees or 

securities to the parties covered under the section 185 of the Act.  The company has complied with the 

provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loan, investment, guarantees, and security.  

 

5. In our opinion and according to the informat ion and exp lanation given to us, the company has not 

accepted/invited any deposits  from public, falling within the preview of provisions of section 73 to 76 o f any 

other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and ru les framed the under.  

 

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not required of 

maintain cost records as per the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Companies [Auditor‟s Report] order, 2016 

specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

7. In our opinion and according to the information and exp lanation given to us, the company has not defaulted in 

depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee‟s state insurance, income tax, sales 

tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the 

appropriate authorities. 

 

8. In our opinion and according to the informat ion and explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 

the repayment of dues to any financial institution of Bank or Debenture holders during the year.  The company 

has not issued any debentures, hence there are no due to debenture holder.  

 

9. In our opinion and according to the informat ion and explanation given to us, the term loan is applied for the 

purpose for which loan was obtained. 

 

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, neither any fraud by the company nor any fraud on 

the company by its officers and employees has been noticed or reported during the financial year.  

 

11. According to the informat ion and explanation given to us, the managerial remuneration paid or provided, are in 

accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the 

Companies Act. 

 

12. As the company is not a Nidhi Company, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Companies [Auditor‟s Report) 

Order, 2016 are not applicab le to the company.  
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13. According to the informat ion and explanation given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in 

compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been 

disclosed in the Financial Statements as required under the Accounting Standards (AS 18-Related Party 

Transaction) 

 
14. According to the informat ion and explanation given to us and based on our examinat ion of the records the 

company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 

debentures during the year under view.  

 

15. According to the informat ion and explanation given to us and based on our examinat ion of the records  the 

company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. So the 

clause 3(xv) of the Companies [Auditor‟s Report] Order, 2016 is not applicable to the company. 

 

16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and 

hence the clause 3(xv i) of the Companies (Auditor‟s Report) Order 2016 is not applicable t o the Company. 

 
 
Place : Rajk ot                                                                                               For, Bhavin As s ociates . 

                                                                                                                                                           Chartered Accountants  

Date : 28
th

 July, 2020                                                                                             Firm Registration No. 101383W 

 

                                                                                                                                                             Sd/ - 

 

                                                                                                                                                       Bhavin P. Bhansali 

                                                                                                                                                       Partner 

                                                                                                                                          Membership No.: 043796 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

of  Even Date on the Consolidated Financial Statements of  PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

  

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  (“the 

Company”) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

  

Management’s Res ponsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

  

The Company‟s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilit ies include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring th e orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company‟s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 

timely p reparation of reliable financial informat ion, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company‟s internal financial controls over financial reporting 

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 

deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 

internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we co mply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 

in all materia l respects.  

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 

  

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the  assessed risk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor‟s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

  

We believe that the audit evidence I/we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the Company‟s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting   

 

A company‟s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company‟s internal financial control over 

financial report ing includes those policies and procedures that 

  

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; 
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(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 

statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

  

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company‟s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting  

  

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 

collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 

not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 

deteriorate.  

 

Opinion 

  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effect ively as at 31st 

March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

 Place : Rajk ot.                                                                                        For, Bhavin As s ociates  

                                                                                                                                  Chartered Accountants 

Date : 28
th

 July, 2020.                                                                                             Firm Registration No. 101383W 

 

                                                                                                                                  Sd/ -  

 

                                                                                                                               Bhavin P. Bhansali 

                                                                                                                             Partner 

                                                                                                                                Membership No.: 043796 
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PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  

                                      Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020                        ( in Rupees) 

 

Particulars 
Note 

No. 

As At 

31.03.2020 

As At 

31.03.2019 

1 2  3 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES      

1 Shareholders’ funds     

 (a) Share capital  1 111,180,000 111,180,000 

 (b) Reserves and surplus  2 326,009,076 287,905,607 

 (c) Minority Interest   1,283,547 1,054,987 

2 Non-current liabilities 
    

 (a) Long-term borrowings  3 106,506,947 34,397,630 

 (b) Deferred tax liabilit ies (Net)  11 4,712,277 2,523,651 

 (c) Long-term provisions  4 5,056,628 3,310,680 

  (d) Other Loag Term Liability   5 - 40,000 

3 Current liabilities     

 (a) Short-term borrowings  6 192,720,036 148,806,579 

 (b) Trade payables  7 212,344,091 34,018,833 

 (c) Other current liab ilities   8 18,811,689 15,905,776 

 (d) Short-term provisions  9 14,769,940 8,190,100 

 TOTAL  993,394,230 647,333,844 

II. ASSETS      

 Non-current assets     

1 (a) Fixed assets     

 (i)  Property, Plant &           

     Equipment 

 10 86,410,135 52,505,479 

 (ii) Intangible assets  10 666,362 802,862 

 (b) Non-current investments    - 

 (c) Deferred tax Assets (Net)  11  - 

 (d) Long-term loans and advances  12 20,964,707 26,291,386 

 (e) Other non-current assets  13 12,835,848 14,460,341 

2 Current assets     

 (a) Current investments   - - 

 (b) Inventories  14 490,571,110 366,269,687 

 (c) Trade receivables   15 306,664,335 131,013,758 

 (d) Cash and cash equivalents  16 36,459,015 28,263,373 

 (e) Short-term loans and advances  17 38,122,718 27,026,959 

 (f) Other current assets  18 700,000 700,000 

 TOTAL  993,394,230 647,333,844 

 

The accompanying notes form an intergral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

DATED 28th July, 2020, AT RAJKOT.                               AS PER OUR REPORT ON EVEN DATE 

FOR & BEHALF OF BOD of.                                                         M/S. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES  

PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED                                                        CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

           Sd/-                             Sd/-                                                                                          Sd/- 

Umesh D. Nandani Parin U.Nandani Bhavin P.Bhansali 

[CMD]   [WTD] [Partner] 

DIN : 00039757 DIDIN : 02343309 Mem. No.: 043796 
           Sd/-                                Sd/-                                                                             UDIN: 20043796AAAABN6429 
   Alpa Jogi               Kishor Kikani  

         [CFO]                         [CS] 

 
 

 



 
 

 

 
 

84 
 84 

PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  

Consolidated Profi t and loss statement for the year ended 31 .03.2020  

( in  Rupees) 

Particulars  
Note 

No. 

For the year  

31.03.2020  

For the year  

31.03.2019  

I. Revenue from operat ions  20 670,530,537 712,545,310 

II. Other income  21 5,255,958 3,295,694 

III. Total Revenue (I + II)   675,786,495  715,841,005 

IV. Expenses:    

 Cost o f materials consumed  22 287,465,193 200,493,894 

 Purchases of Stock-in -Trade  170,836,600 318,202,906 

 Changes in inventories o f finished  goods work-in -    

 progress and Stock-in -Trade  (73,794,996) -55,448,641 

 Manufacturing  Expenses  23 14,530,388 12,825,402 

 Employee benefits expense 24 81,859,659 66,519,369 

 Finance costs 25 29,414,383 26,626,131 

 Depreciation  and  amort ization  expense  10 9,364,832 8,114,560 

 Other expenses 26 102,016,647 77,236,334 

 Total expenses   621,692,707  654,569,955 

 Profi t before prior period, exceptional  and    

V. extraordinary i tems  and tax (III-IV)   54,093,788 61,271,050 

VI. Prior period items  
   

 Depreciatoin  of earlier year 10 -  

 Gratu ity Prov ision o f earlier year  -  

 Profi t before exceptional and extraordinary items     

VII. and tax (III-IV) (V- VI-VII)  54,093,788 61,271,050 

VIII. Extraordinary Items  
 

- - 

iX. Profi t Before Tax  54,093,788  61,271,050  

iX. Tax expense: 
   

 (1) Current year tax  12,650,230 13,987,780 

 (2) Previous year tax  922,899 1,972,826 
 (3) Deferred tax  2,188,626 4,288,397 

     

X Profi t (Loss) for the period (VIII- IX) before 
Minority Interest 

 
38,332,033  41,022,048  

XI Minority Interest  228,560 216,890 

  
XII. 

 
Profi t (Loss) for the period (X - XI) 

   

38,103,473  40,805,160  

XIII. Earnings per equity s hare:    

 (1) Bas ic   3.43 4.27 

 (2) Diluted   3.43 4.27 

 
The accompanying notes form an intergral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements. 
DATED 28th July, 2020, AT RAJKO T.                                            AS PER OUR REPO RT O N EVEN DATE 

FO R & BEHALF O F BOD of.                                                                                          M/S. BHAVIN ASSOCIATES  
PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED                                                                                CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

            Sd/-                                    Sd/-                                                                                                          Sd/- 

Umesh D. Nandani Parin U.Nandani Bhavin P.Bhansali 

[CMD] [WTD] [Partner] 

DIN : 00039757 DIN : 02343309 Mem. No.: 043796 

           Sd/-                                  Sd/-                                                                              UDIN: 20043796AAAABN6429 
  Alpa Jogi                      Kishor Kikani  

       [CFO]                                [CS] 
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PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2020   

                 All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated 

 

 

 

Particulars 
For the Year 

March 31, 2020 Rs.  

For the Year 

March 31, 2019 Rs.  

A. CASH FLO W FROM OPERATING ACTIVITY   
Profit before tax and before exceptional items 54,093,788 61,271,050 

Add: Non Cash and Operating Expenses   
Depreciation Expenses 9 ,364,832  8 ,114,560  
Interest & Financial Charges 29,414,383 26,626,131 

Less: Non Operating Income   

Interest Income 2 ,356,498  1 ,714,994  

Operating profit before changes in current and non-current assets and 
liabilities 90,516,505 94,296,747 

Adjustment for:   

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories  (124,301,423) (82,068,797) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables  (175,650,577) 46,853,703 

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and Advances  (11,113,240) (12,816,515) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets - (700 ,000 ) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 1 ,624,493  (9 ,304 ,884 ) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Long Term Loans & Advances  2 ,273,312  (2 ,444 ,666 ) 

(Increase) / Decrease in Deposit with Customers 3 ,053,367  (15,765,067) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 178,325,257 (37,558,951) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Current Liabilities  2 ,905,913  (5 ,694 ,504 ) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Short term Provisions & Long Term Provisions  1 ,663,338  (134 ,959 ) 
Increase / (Decrease) in Non Current Liabilities  (40,000) (260 ,000 ) 
IPO Proceeds by way of Issue of Equity Share Capital  99,000,000 

(For Working Capital & General Corporate Operational Activities)    
Cash Generated from Operation (30,743,055) 73,402,108 

Taxes paid (6 ,893 ,198 ) (25,197,986) 
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (37,636,253) 48,204,122 

 
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY 

  

(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets (net) (43,132,988) (1 ,885 ,453 ) 
Interest Income 2 ,356,498  1 ,714,994  

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments -  
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (40,776,490) (170 ,459 ) 
 
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY 

  

Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Loan 72,109,317 (112,884,318) 
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Loan 43,913,458 10,315,288 

IPO Proceeds by way of Issue of Equity Share Capital  90,000,000 

(For Repayment of Secured Borrowings)    
Issue of Share Capital (Preferential Allotment) -  

Change in Capital reserve -  
Change in Minority Interest 228,560 216,890 
Share in profit of Subsidiary (Minority Interest) (228 ,560 ) (216 ,890 ) 
Interest Expenses (29,414,383) (26,626,131) 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 86,608,391 (39,195,162) 

 

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

8 ,195,648  
 

8 ,838,505  

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 28,263,373 19,424,868 

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equi valents 36,459,016 28,263,373 
   

Components of Cash and Cash Equi valents 
For the Year 

March 31, 2020 Rs.  

For the Year 

March 31, 2019 Rs.  

Cash on hand & Equi valants   

- Cash on hand 3 ,413,028  3 ,281,985  
- Cheque on hand - - 

Balances with Scheduled Banks    
- In Current Accounts 138,322 1 ,270,127  
- In F ixed deposit 32,907,666 23,711,261 

 36,459,015 28,263,373 

 Notes : The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard -    

 3 on "Cash  Flow Statement" issued by ICAI.   Figures of Cash & Cash Equivalents have been taken from Note 16 

 As per our report of even date 
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NOTE 1  

Share Capital  

 

Share Capital  
As At 

31.03.2020 

As At 

31.03.2019 

Amount Amount 

 

Authorised 

1,25,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

(Prev ious year1,25,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each) 

Issued 

1,11,18,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

(Prev ious year 81,18,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each) 

Subscribed & Paid up 

1,11,18,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 

(Prev ious year 81,18,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each)  

 

 

125,000,000 

 

 

 

111,180,000 

 

 

 

111,180,000 

 

 

125,000,000 

 

 

 

111,180,000 

 

 

 

111,180,000 

Total 111,180,000 111,180,000 

 

NOTE 1 A 

Reconciliatoin of the number of s hares outs tanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting 

period. 

Particulars 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 

Number Amount Number Amount 

A) EQUUITY S HARES      

at the beg inn ing  of 11,118,000 111,180,000 8,118,000 81,180,000 

Shares Issued during the year - - 3,000,000 30,000,000 

Shares issued on conversion  - - - - 

Right  shares issued - - - - 

Bonus Shares issued     

Shares bought back during the year   - - - 

Shares outstanding  at the end  of the 

year 

11,118,000 111,180,000 11,118,000 111,180,000 

 

NOTE 1 B 

Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5%  shares specifying the number of 

shares held. 

 

Share Holder Name 
As on 

31.03.2020 

%  of 

Holding  

As on 

31.03.2019 

%  of 

Holding  

Number of 

Share 

 Number of 

Share 

 

DARSHIL U. NANDANI 1343600 12.08% 1343600 12.08% 

DEVEN D. NANDANI 2687200 24.17% 2687200 24.17% 

P.P. FURNITURE PVT LTD. 1400000 3.87% 1400000 3.87% 

PARINBHAI U. NANDANI 1342280 12.59% 1342280 12.59% 

UMESHKUMAR D.NANDANI 913120 12.07% 913120 12.07% 
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NOTE 1 C 

Details of Shares issued other than Cash, Bonus and shares bought back  

 

Particular No. of shares 

Equity Shares: 2019-20 2018-19. 

Fully paid up pursuant to contract (s) without payment 

being received in cash 

 

- 

 

- 

Fully Paid up by way of bonus - - 

Share bough Back - - 

 

 

NOTE 2  

 

 

Reserves & Surplus  

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

 

a. Capital Reserves 

 

425,527.00 

 

425,527.00 

b. Capital Redemption Reserve   - 

c. Securities Premium Account   

Opening Balance 209,157,508 50,157,508.00 

Add : Securit ies premium credited on Share issue  159,000,000.00 

Less : Premium Utilised for Bonus issue - - 

Closing Balance  209,157,508 209,157,508.00 

d. Debenture Redemption Reserve  - - 

e. Revaluation Reserve  - - 

f. Share Options Outstanding Account - - 

g.Other Reserves - - 

h. Surplus    

Opening balance 78,322,573 37,517,412 

(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 38,103,467 40,805,161 

(+) Transfer from Reserves  - 

(-) Ut lised for Bonus Issue   

(-) Interim Dividends  - 

Closing Balance  116,426,041 78,322,573 

   

Total 326,009,076 287,905,607 
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 NOTE 3  

 

 

Long Term Borrowings 

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

 

Secured 

(a) Bonds/debentures 

(b) Term loans 

1. IDFC First Bank - 10.50% 

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable within 15 yrs from Balance 

Sheet date 

Security  Details: - Secured by  equ itab le mortgage o f 

resident ial property and  commercial p roperty o f Relat ive of  

Directo r 

 

2. STATE BANK OF INDIA - T .L (33811633631) 

Terms of Repayment :- Repayable within 7 y rs from Balance 

Sheet date 

Security  Details: - Secured by  equ itab le mortgage o f 

resident ial property and  commercial p roperty o f Relat ive of  

Directo r 

 

 

Unsecured 

(a) Loans and advances from Directors  

 

 

 

 

44,230,131 

 

 

 

 

 

11,298,440 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 

55,528,571 - 

 

 

50,978,376 

 

 

34,397,630 

50,978,376 34,397,630 

Total 106,506,947 34,397,630 

 

NOTE 4  

 

 

Long-term provisions 
As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

Provision for Employee Benefits -Gratuity 5,056,628.00 3,310,680.00 

Total 5,056,628.00 3,310,680.00 

 

NOTE 5  

 

 

Other Long Term Liability 

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

Security Deposit- The Furniture Town Mehsana - 40,000.00 

Total - 40,000.00 
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NOTE 6  

 

 

Short Term Borrowings 

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

Secured 

(a) (1)Cash Credit 

  

from HDFC Bank 133,947,724.08 98,587,188.51 

Rate of Interest :- 9.95%   

Terms of Repamtent :- Repayable on Demand   

Security details : Secured By Stock & 

Book Debtors and guaranteed by 

Directors 

  

from ICICI Bank 4,611,064.30  

Rate of Interest :- 10%   

Terms of Repamtent :- Repayable on Demand   

Security details : Secured  Registered Equitab le mortgage o f 

Resident ial Property o f Directo r and lien  on fixed deposit and 

also secured By Stock & Book Debts and  guaranteed  by 

Directo rs 

  

from SBI Bank  54,161,247.68 50,219,390.00 

Rate of Interest :- 9.95%   

Terms of Repamtent :- Repayable on Demand   

Security Details:- Secured by 

hypothecation of stock, book debts, other 

current assets, plant & machinery and other 

fixed assets, equitable mortgate of 

commercial property of Director's relative 

and 

  

 192,720,036.06 148,806,578.51 

Total 192,720,036.06 148,806,578.51 

 

NOTE 7  

 

 

Trade Payable  
As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

(a) Due to Micro & Small Enterprise 

(b) Dues to other than Micro & Small -Goods 

 

212,344,090.50 

- 

     34,018,833.34 

Total 212,344,090.50 34,018,833.34 
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NOTE 8  

 

Other Current Liabilities * 

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

(a) Current maturities of long-term debt   

(a) (1)Term loans :ICICI Term Loan repayable within 12 - 4,686,019.00 

(a) (2)Term loans :SBI repayable within 12 months 2,760,000.00 - 

(a) (3)Term loans : Daimler Financial Serv ices Pvt. Ltd. - 2,122,335.37 

(a) (4)Term loans : IDFC First Bank Ltd. 1,415,647.42 - 

(a) (5)Term loans : HDFC Car Loan 1,790,880.00 - 

(b) Advances received from customers  4,816,293.71 2,864,606.08 

(c) Other payables (As per annexure) 8,028,867.79 6,232,815.51 

Total 18,811,688.92 15,905,775.96 

NOTE 9  

 

 

Short Term Provisions 

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

(a) Gratuity Provision Payable with in one year 

(b) Others 

242,807 

14,527,133 

62,011 

8,128,089 

Total 14,769,940 8,190,100 

 

NOTE 10   given  after NOTE 11 on  next page due to page adjustment. 

 

NOTE 11  

 

 

Deferred tax Assets(Liability) (Net) 

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

(a)Timing Difference Depreciatoin:   

Closing WDV as per Income Tax 27,612,716.06 24,051,515.93 

Closing WDV as Companies Act 16,168,840.92 13,037,587.42 

Timing Difference  11,443,875.14 11,013,928.51 

Deferred tax Assets 9,277,798.00 -37,015.00 

 -  

(b) Timing  Difference on Graduity Provision  3,853,026.00 2,531,072.00 

Deferred tax Assets 969,807.00 704,144.23 

(b) Timing  Difference on IPO Expense  8,602,032.83 11,469,377.11 

Deferred tax Liability  @ 27.82%(F.Y. 18-19) @33.063% 

(F.Y.17-18) 

(2,165,132.00) -3,190,780.71 

   

Deferred tax Assets (Net) 8,082,473.00 (2,523,651.48) 
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                                      NOTE 10 

  
 

 

Fixed Assets 

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block 

 

As at 31 

 March 2019 

 
Additions/ 

(Disposals) 

Acquired 
through 

business    

combination
s 

Revaluations/ 

(Impairments 

) 

 
As at 31 

March 2020 

 
As at 31 

March 2019 

Depreciation 

charge for the 

year  

Depreciation  

related  

Prior years  

Adjustment 

due to 

revaluation

s 

 

On 

disposals 

 
As at 31  

March 2020 

 
As at 31 

March 2020 

 
As at 31 

March 2019 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

Amount 

(Rs.) 

 Amount 
(Rs.) 

Amount 
(Rs.) 

Amount  

(Rs.) 

Amount 

 (Rs.) 

Amount 

 (Rs.) 

 

a 

Property, Plant & 

Equipments 
 

Equipments  

Air conditioner 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Vehicles 

Office equipment Others-

Computer Hardware & 

Softwares 

 

 

Total 

  

 

 

4,981,440.00 

4,540,277.03 

13,347,729.00 

24,753,376.00 

2,481,909.36 

5,614,782.07 

 

 

 

289,294.95 

306,343.64 

1,061,407.23 

5,652,212.00 

534,506.42 

369,321.30 

 

 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 

 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 

 

 

5,270,734.95 

4,846,620.67 

14,409,136.23 

30,405,588.00 

3,016,415.78 

5,984,103.37 

 

 
 

4,143,905.50 

3,745,700.33 

10,145,936.50 

18,110,236.47 

1,952,029.41 

5,084,119.85 

 
- 

 

 

 

202,503.52 

156,777.00 

1,002,037.50 

2,958,816.00 

536,959.00 

224,737.00 

  

 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 

 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 

 

 

4,346,409.02 

3,902,477.33 

11,147,974.00 

21,069,052.47 

2,488,988.41 

5,308,856.85 

 
- 

 

 

 

924,325.93 

944,143.34 

3,261,162.23 

9,336,535.53 

527,427.37 

675,246.52 

 

 

 

837,534.50 

794,576.70 

3,201,792.50 

6,643,139.53 

529,879.95 

530,662.22 

55,719,513.46 8,213,085.54 - - 63,932,599.00 43,181,928.06 5,081,830.02 - - - 48,263,758.08 15,668,840.92 12,537,585.40 

 

b 

 
 

 
c 

 

 
c 

 

Intangible Assets 

 

Total 

 

Capital Work In 
Progress 

 

Total  

 

 Intangible assets under 

Development 

 
 

Grand Total 

 

500,000.00 

 

- 

 

- 

 

- 

 

500,000.00 

 

0.00 

 

- 

  

- 

 

- 

 

- 

 

500,000.00 

 

500,000.00 

 - - -  - - - - - - 500,000.00 500,000.00 

 

 

 

 
 

            

- - - - - - -  - - - -  

 

 

 
 

 

            

 
55,719,513.46 

 
8,213,085.54 

 
- 

 
- 

 
63,932,599.00 

 
43,181,928.06 

 
5,081,830.02 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
48,263,758.08 

 
16,168,840.92 

 
13,037,585.40 

 
Previous year  54,792,000.82 927,512.64 - - 55,719,513.46 38,254,500.46 4,927,428.00 - - - 43,181,928.06 13,037,587.42 17,037,502.00 
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                   NOTE 10 -FIXED ASS ETS (Subsidiary) 

 

 

PARTICUL ARS 

 GROSS BLOCK (AT COST)  DEPRICIATION  NET BLOCK 

%  As At  Additions Deductio
ns 

As At  As At  For the On As At  As At  As At  

01/04/19  31/03/2019 01/04/19 Year Deduction
s 

31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 

 FIXED ASSETS - PL AN T AND MACHINERY            

1 AIR C ONDI TI ON  6.33 111,353 - -  111,353 - 7,049 - 7,049 111,353 104,304 

2 C.C. TV C AMER A 6.33 229,655 - -  229,655 -  14,537 - 14,537 229,655 215,118 

3 DIES AND MOU LD F OR H OSPI TAL FU RNI TUR E  6.33  850,000  850,000  3,675  3,675 - 846,325 

4 FOR K LIF T TRU C K : GX 300D (C )  6.33 843,958 - -  843,958 -  53,423 - 53,423 843,958 790,535 

5 INDU STRIAL R O SY STEM MOD EL R O250LPH  6.33 64,600 - -  64,600 -  4,089 - 4,089 64,600 60,511 

6 NEW C.C. TV CAMER A 6.33 - 2,852 -  2,852 -  138 - 138 - 2,714 

7 NEW PLAN T AND MAC HIN ERY (2019-20)  6.33 - 30,886,210  30,886,210  1,379,134  1,379,134 - 29,507,076 

8 PLAN T AN D MAC HIN ERY  6.33 26,783,277 -  26,783,277  1,695,381  1,695,381 26,783,277 25,087,896 

9 SU BMERCI BLE PU MP SET 6.33 16,695 - -  16,695 -  1,057 - 1,057 16,695 15,638 

 Total of FIXED ASSETS - PL ANT AND MACHINERY  28,049,539 31,739,062 -  59,788,600 -  3,158,483 - 3,158,483 28,049,539 56,630,117 
 

FIXED ASSETS - FURNITURE AND FITTINGS 
           

7 CAN TEEN ASSETS 9.5 102,659 318,000 15,000 405,659 -  16,029 245 16,029 102,659 389,630 

8 FUR NI TUR E AN D FI TTI N GS  9.5 584,045 - -  584,045 -  55,484 - 55,484 584,045 528,561 

9 PLASTI C C AR TES 9.5 46,082 - -  46,082 -  4,378 - 4,378 46,082 41,704 

10 RAC K 9.5 516,046 - -  516,046 -  49,024 - 49,024 516,046 467,022 

11 TR OLY / H AN D PALLET TRUC K / GRI L  9.5 75,087 - -  75,087 -  7,133 - 7,133 75,087 67,954 

12 W OOD EN PALLET 9.5 479,982 - -  479,982 -  45,598 - 45,598 479,982 434,384 

13 W OR KIN G TABLE 9.5 52,257 - -  52,257 -  4,964 - 4,964 52,257 47,293 

 Total of FIXED ASSETS - FURNITURE AND FITTINGS  1,856,159 318,000 15,000 2,159,159 -  182,610 245 182,610 1,856,159 1,976,549 
 

FIXED ASSETS - OFFICE EQUIPEMENTS 
           

14 FIRE EXTIN GUI SH ER ASSETS  19 2,975 - -  2,975 -  565 - 565 2,975 2,410 

 NEW OFFI CE EQUIPEMEN TS  19 - 67,750 -  67,750  7,467  7,467 - 60,283 

15 OF FIC E EQUIPEMEN TS 19 48,374 - -  48,374 -  9,191 - 9,191 48,374 39,183 
16 TELEPH ON E IN STRU MEN T 19 118,309 12,070 -  130,379 -  22,625 - 22,625 118,309 107,754 

 Total of FIXED ASSETS - OFFICE EQUIPEMENTS  169,658 79,820 -  249,478 -  39,848 - 39,848 169,658 209,630 
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                      NOTE 10 -FIXED ASS ETS (Subsidiary) 
 

 

PARTICUL ARS 

 GROSS BLOCK (AT COST) DEPRICIATION  NET BLOCK 

%  As At  Additions Deductions As At  As At  For the On As At  As At  As At  

01/04/19  31/03/2019 01/04/19 Year Deductions 31/03/2020 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 

 
FIXED ASSETS - COMPUTER AND PRINTERS 

           

17 COMPU TER AND PRI N TER S  31.67 81,746 - -  81,746 - 25,889 - 25,889 81,746 55,857 

18 COMPU TER SER VER S & NETW OR KS  15.83 89,529 - -  89,529 - 14,172 - 14,172 89,529 75,357 

 Total of FIXED ASSETS - COMPU TER AND PRINTERS  171,275 - -  171,275 -  40,061 - 40,061 171,275 131,214 
 

FIXED ASSETS - ELECTRIC INSTALL ATION  
           

19 AMPLIFI ER AN D SOUN D SY STEMS  9.5 10,392 - -  10,392 - 987 - 987 10,392 9,405 

20 ELEC TRIC IN STALLATI ON  9.5 370,566 - -  370,566 - 35,204 - 35,204 370,566 335,362 

21 REFRI GER ATOR  9.5 17,014 - -  17,014 - 1,616 - 1,616 17,014 15,398 

22 TELEVISI ON  9.5 21,725 - -  21,725 -  2,064 - 2,064 21,725 19,661 

 Total of FIXED ASSETS - ELECTRIC INSTALL ATION   419,697 - -  419,697 - 39,871 - 39,871 419,697 379,826 
 FIXED ASSETS - MOTOR VEHICLES            

23 EN D EAVOUR C AR 2. 2L TI TANIU M BLAC K 11.88 2,968,391 - 2,638,870 329,521 - 329,521  329,521 2,968,391 - 

24 MERC ED ES BENZ C AR E C LASS (E220D) SI LVER  11.88 - 5,436,892 - 5,436,892 - 40,589 - 40,589 - 5,396,303 

25 AU DI C AR  11.88 2,655,885 -  2,655,885  315,519  315,519 2,655,885 2,340,366 

 Total of FIXED ASSETS - MOTOR VEHICLES  5,624,276 5,436,892 2,638,870 8,422,298 - 685,629 - 685,629 5,624,276 7,736,669 
 

CAPITAL WORK IN PROCESS 
 

 

0  

          

26 BUI LDI NG UN DER C ONSTRU C TI ON  3,677,288 - -  3,677,288 - -  -  -  3,677,288 3,677,288 

 Total of FIXED ASSETS - BUIDING CONSTRUCTION  3,677,288 - -  3,677,288 - -  -  -  3,677,288 3,677,288 
 <<< TOTAL >>>  39,967,892 37,573,774 2,653,870 74,887,796 - 4,146,502 245 4,146,502 39,967,892 70,741,294 
 

FIXED ASSETS - INTAN GIBLE ASSETS 
 

 
45.07 

          

27 DESI GN BED SERI ES  302,862 - -  302,862 - 136,500 - 136,500 - 166,362 

 Total of FIXED ASSETS - INTANGIBLE ASSETS   -  -  302,862 - 136,500 - 136,500 - 166,362 
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NOTE 12 

Long Term Loans and Advances  
As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

 

a. Capital Advances 

  

- 

b. Security Deposits   

Unsecured, considered good 20,242,808.93 26,291,385.54 

 20,242,808.93 26,291,385.54 

c. Loans and advances to related parties (refer Note 2)  - - 

d. Other loans and advances 721,898.00 - 

   

Total 20,964,706.93 26,291,385.54 

NOTE 13 

Other Non current assets 
As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

 
IPO Expense 

 

8,602,032.83 

 

11,469,377.11 

Interest Receivable on Fixed  4,233,815.11 2,745,394.00 

Other Non current Assets - 245,570.00 

Total 12,835,847.94 14,460,341.11 

 

NOTE 14 

 

Inventories 

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

a. Raw Materials 150,510,114.00 97,630,614.39 

b. Work-in -Progress 5,708,497.46 4,297,087.46 

c. Fin ished Goods  77,283,289.94 24,347,839.54 

d. Stores & Spares 2,267,474.50 4,651,770.14 

e. Stock-in-trade 254,801,734.00 235,342,375.00 

Grand Total  490,571,109.90 366,269,686.53 

 

NOTE 15 

 

Trade Receivables 

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less  

than six months, Unsecured and considered good 

 

Trade receivables outstanding for a period  

exceeding six months, Unsecured and considered good 

 

240,364,298.46 

 

105,826,668.00 

 

66,300,036.81 

 

25,187,090.00 

Total 306,664,335.27 131,013,758.00 
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NOTE 16 

 

Cash and cash equivalents 
As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

 a. Balances with banks 138,322.17 1,270,127.00 

b. Bank deposits with more than 12 months  maturity  

c. Cash on hand 

32,907,665.60 

3,413,027.62 

23,711,261.00 

3,281,985.24 

Total 36,459,015.39 28,263,373.24 

 

NOTE 17 

Short-term loans and advances 
As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

a(1) Advance payment to Creditors for Goods  8,410,714.80 9,276,970.89 

a(2) Advance payment to Creditors for Expense 346,013.00 1,025,882.00 

 8,756,727.80 10,302,852.89 

b. GS T Adjustment 12,293,713.55 2,318,133.43 

b. Others   

Custom Duty Refundable 183,022.00 183,022.00 

Prepaid Expenses 3,314,248.18 2,915,579.16 

ADVANCE INCOME TAX 2,354,268.00 - 

Other Receivable 1,236,962.04 177,551.12 

CST Refund 166,506.00 166,506.00 

TDS & TCS Receivable  964,013.21 981,494.00 

Vat Receiable/Refundable 579,488.98 593,388.98 

Loans & Advances to Staff 8,258,512.82 9,388,431.22 

PROFESSIONAL TAX REFUND 15,255.00 - 

 29,365,989.78 16,724,105.91 

Total 38,122,717.58 27,026,958.80 

 

NOTE 18 

 

Other Current Asset 
As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

 RECIVABLES    

1 BALAJI AUTO CONSULTANT 700,000.00 700,000.00 

Total 700,000.00 700,000.00 
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NOTE 19 

 

 

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not 

provided for) 

As at 31 March 

2020 

As at 31 March 

2019 

Amount Amount 

 

(i) Contingent Liabilities  

  

(1)The appeal ly ing with Deputy Commissioner of Sales Tax, 
VAT Department, 

  

Maharashtra for demand for the FY 2012-13 (tax paid of 13,900) - 294,020 

   

(2)Performance Bank Guarantee issued against Work Order 

Received  

50,579,974 43,381,138 

(3)The appeal ly ing with commissioner of income tax (tax paid of 
Rs. 30000/- for AY 2012-13, Rs.145040/- for AY 2013-14, Rs. 
14,28,840/ - for AY 2014-15, Rs. 750388/- For AY 2015-16) 

10,713,512 
 

  (ii) Commitments 
  

Total 61,293,486 43,675,158 

 

NOTE 20  

In res pect of a company other than a finance company revenue from operations shall disclose separately 

in the notes revenue from 

 

 

Particulars  
For the year 

31.03.2020 

For the year 

31.03.2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Sale of fu rn itu re p roducts  670,530,537 712,545,310 

Total  670,530,537 712,545,310 

 

 

NOTE 21  

 

 

Other 

Income 

For the year 

31.03.2020 

For the year 

31.03.2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Interest Income (in case of a company other than a finance 

company) 

 

2,356,498 

 

1,714,994 

Short/Excess prov is ion  638,248 213,551 

Wriiten Back 1,811,117 1,102,705 

Profit on  Sales o f Assets and Other Misc Income  450,095 264,445 

Total  5,255,958 3,295,694 
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NOTE 22  

  COS T OF MATERIALS  & COMPONENTS  CONS UMED  
For the year 

31.03.2020 

For the year 

31.03.2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Opening  Stock 102,271,160 75,651,005 

Add : Purchases 337,971,621 227,114,049 

Less : Closing  Stock   (152,777,589)   (102,271,160) 

   

   

Total  287,465,193 200,493,894 

 

NOTE 23  

  Manufacturing Expense 
For the year 

31.03.2020 

For the year 

31.03.2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

  Manufacturing  Expenses  14,530,388 12,825,402 

   

Total  14,530,388 12,825,402 

 

NOTE 24  

 

Employee Benefits Expense  

For the year 

31.03.2020 

For the year 

31.03.2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

(a) Salaries, Wages and  Incent ives  75,037,841 61,621,618 

(b) Contributions to  -   

(ii) Superannuation  scheme  1,989,634 1,758,314 

(c) Gratu ity fund contribut ions  1,321,954.00 (39,599.00) 

(d) Social security  and other benefit  p lans fo r overseas 

employees  

- - 

(e) Expense on Employee Stock Opt ion Scheme 

(ESOP) and  Employee Stock Purchase Plan  (ESPP), 

 

- 

 

- 

(f) Staff welfare expenses 3,510,230 3,179,036 

Total  81,859,659 66,519,369 

 

NOTE 25  

 

Finance 

costs  

For the year 

31.03.2020 

For the year 

31.03.2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

Interest expense  25,737,056 24,327,561 

Other borrowing costs  3,661,014 2,164,383 

Other 16,313 134,187 

Total  29,414,383 26,626,131 
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NOTE 26  

 

 

SR No 

 

Other expenses 

For the year 

31.03.2020 

For the year 

31.03.2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

1 Power & Fuel 2,377,561 2,690,183 

2 Repairs to building 359,142 197,591 

3 Insurance 2,753,518 1,952,632 

4 Rates & taxes 983,434 127,628 

5 Legal & Professional Fees 4,198,341 1,668,867 

6 Office Maintenance 437,585 669,333 

7 Telephone & Internet Charges  879,494 1,071,215 

8 Travelling Expense 7,298,953 8,807,150 

9 Business Promotion 9,385,581 4,705,265 

10 Rent 17,157,549 17,287,628 

11 Project Expenses 35,163,160 15,716,895 

12 Selling Expense 8,750,819 10,752,769 

13 Freight Inward Expense 2,511,207 2,032,942 

14 Other expenses(as per annexure) 9,685,304 9,481,237 

Total 101,941,647 77,161,334 

 
 
 

 

SR No 

 

Audit fees 

For the year 

31.03.2020 

For the year 

31.03.2019 

Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 

 

1 

Payments to the aud ito r as  

a. aud ito r, 

75,000 75,000 

2 b. for taxat ion matters, - - 

3 c. fo r company  law matters,  - - 

4 d. for management serv ices, - - 

5 e. fo r other serv ices, - - 

6 f. fo r reimbursement o f expenses; - - 

Total 75,000 75,000 
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PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  

CIN : L36101GJ2006PLC049074 

 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL S TATEMENT :  

(a)  Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements  

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with India Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

(GAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments 

which area measured at fair values. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under 

section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 („Act‟) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 

the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (SEBI). Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting 

standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing standard requires a change in the accounting policy 

hitherto in use.  

(b)  Use of Estimates  

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requ ires management to make 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating  

to contingent liabilit ies as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses 

during the period. Examples of such estimates include computation of percentage of completion which  

requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the total efforts or 

costs to be expended, provisions for doubtful debts, future obligations under employee retirement benefit  

plans, income taxes, post-sales customer support and the useful lives of fixed tangible assets and intangible 

assets.  

Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of changes in  

circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the 

period in which changes are made and , if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial 

statements.  

(c)  Revenue Recognition  

Revenue on sale of products is recognised when the products are delivered to customers,all sign ificant  

contractual obligations have been satisfied and the collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably expected. 

Sales & Purchases are stated net of trade discount, returns and taxes collected.  

(d)  Prov isions and contingent liab ilit ies  

A provision is recognized, if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal obligation that can be 

estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be requ ired to settle the 

obligation. Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic benefits required to settle 

the obligation at the reporting date.  

(e)  Fixed Assets & Depreciation thereon  

i)  Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition as reduced by accumulated depreciation. The cost of  assets 

includes other direct/ indirect and incidental cost incurred to bring them into their present location.  

ii)  Pursuant to the enactment of Companies Act 2013, the company has applied the estimated useful  lives as 

specified in Schedule II. 
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(f)  Retirement benefits to employees 

 

- Gratuity  

 

The company provides for g ratu ity, a  defined benefit ret irement p lan covering eligib le employees. The 

gratuity p lan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or 

termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee‟s salary and tenure of employment  

with the company. 

 

- Provident Fund  

 

Elig ible employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined benefit plan. Both the employee 

and the company make monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified percentage of the 

covered employee‟s salary.  

 (g)  Inventories  

 

Inventories of Traded Goods are stated at cost or net realizab le value, whichever is lower. Cost  comprises all 

cost of purchase and other costs which are being incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location 

and condition.  

(h)  Provision for Current Tax & Deferred Tax  

 

Provision for  income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year at current  rates.Tax 

expenses comprises of Current Tax, and Deferred Tax at applicable enacted or substantively enacted rates. 

Current Tax represents the amount of Income Tax payable/recoverable in respect of the taxable income/loss for 

the reporting period. Deferred Tax represents the effect of timing difference between taxable income and 

accounting income for the reporting period that originates in one period and are capable of reversal in one or 

more subsequent periods. The Deferred Tax asset is recognized and carry forward to the extent that there is a 

reasonable certainty that the assets will be realise in future. However, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or 

carry forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of 

realisation of assets.   

(i)   Current Assets, Loans and Advances & Liabilities 

 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and  Advances and  Current Liabilities are 

approximately stated if realized in the ordinary course of business. As no confirmatory letters were submitted 

from Debtors and Creditors, their balances are reflected in the Balance Sheet as appearing in the books.  The 

provisions for all other liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.  

 (j)   Regrouping of Previous Year figures  

 

The previous year`s figures have been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessa ry. 

Amount and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the current year 

financial statements and are to be read in relation to the amounts and other disclosures relating to the current 

year. 
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PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  

CIN : L36101GJ2006PLC049074 

 

NOTES  ON ACCOUNTS AND OTHER DIS CLOS URES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT:  

(a)  Principal o f Consolidation :  

The consolidated financial statement relate to Parin Furniture Limited, the holding company and its subsidiary 

Pearl Furniture Private Limited. The consolidation of accounts of the company with its subsidiary has been 

prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 'Consolidated Financial Statement'. The financial 

statements of the parent and its subsidiary are combined on a line by line basis and intra group balances , intra 

group transactions and unrealised profit or loss are fully eliminated.  

 In the consolidated financial statement ' Capital Reserve' represent  difference of the cost to the company of its 

investment in subsidiary over its share of equity, at the date on which the investment is made. 

 Minority interest in the net income of the consolidated subsidiary is adjusted against the income of group in 

order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholder's of the Company. Minority interest in the net 

assets of consolidated subsidiary consists of the amount of equity attributable to minority shareholders at the 

respective dates on which investments are made by company in the subsidiary company.  

 The consolidation comprises of 12 months period from 01st April, 2019 to 31st March, 2020 of Parin 

Furniture Limited  (Hold ing Company) and Pearl Furniture Private limited (Subsidiary Company). 

 (b)  Earning Per Share :  

  

Basic Earning per share is calcu lated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity share 

holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. For the purpose of 

calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit for the period attributable to the equity shareholders and the 

weighted average number o f equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all the 

dilutive potential equity shares. 

 

A. EPS As on 31.03.2020 

    
       

EPS  

             Net Profit after tax 
 

3,81,11,316 
                       

=3.43 

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares Outstanding 1,11,18,000 

 
  B.     Adjusted EPS as on 31.03.2019 

  

EPS  

Net Profit after tax 
 

     

4,08,05,160 

                      

=4.27 

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares Outstanding 
            

95,48,137 

 
(b)  Contingent Liab ilit ies : 

 

Contingent Liab ilit ies represents claims against the company not acknowledged as debts includes,     

a) Bank Guarantee issued in HDFC Bank is of Rs.3,16,25,247 and in ICICI  Bank is of Rs.4,93,61,870  and   

b) IT Outstanding demand are as follows : 

 

 

 

 

 

Sr. No. Assessment Year Demand Amount Amount Paid Outstanding Amount 

1 2012-13 14,46,440 30,000 14,16,440 

2 2013-14 7,25,200 1,45,040 5,80,160 

3 2014-15 71,44,200 14,28,840 57,15,360 

4 2015-16 37,51,940 7,50,388 30,01,552 

 TOTAL    
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 (c)  Due to Micro and Small Enterprises : 

 

We have sent letter to our creditors, however no response has been received from them. Therefore, we are   

unable to bifurcate creditors in to micro and small enterprises 

(d)  Payment to Auditors : 

       Statutory Audit Fees :75,000/ - Other capacity : 20,000/- 

 (e)  Related Party Disclosures 

(1) Related parties & their relationship 

i) Subsidiary/Entities significantly influenced by Directors and / or Relative of Directors 

●   Poonam Furn iture  

●   Parad ise Furnitu re  

●   Parin Motors  

●   Prince Furn iture  

●   Deven Impex 

ii)  Key Managerial Personnel  

● Umesh D Nandani -Managing Director  

● Parin U Nandani -  Director (Hold ing Company & Whole Time  Director in Subsidiary) 

● Darshil D Nandani -  Director 

● Deven D Nandani -  Director  

● Roshan Gupta/Alpa Jogi - Chief Financial Officer  

● Krishna Lodhiya/Kajal Shah - Company Secretary  

 (2) Transactions with related part ies                                                                              

 (Rs. in lacs) 

 
Part icu lars  Subsidiary/Entities 

significantly influenced 

by Directors and or 

Relative of Directors 

Key Managerial 

Personnel & 

their relat ives 

Total 

 

 
Expenses  paid - 73.25 73.25 

 
Purchase of Goods 875.95 - 884.33 

 
Remuneration - 62.30 62.30 

   Revenue/Sales 3.22 

 
- 53.21 

   Loan Taken - 1184.70 393.70 

   Loan Repaid - 1051.52 593.12 
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(3) Balances with Related Parties as at 31st March, 2020                                             

  (Rs. in lacs)  
 

Part icu lars  Subsidiary/Entities 

significantly 

influenced by 

Directors and or 

Relative of Directors 

Key 

Managerial 

Personnel & 

their relat ives 

Total 

 
Trade Receivables, Loans & 

Advances, Advances to suppliers of 

Goods 

31.67 - 31.67 

     

 
Trade Payables for Goods , Expenses  68.53  68.53 

     

   Unsecured Loan - 476.79 343.97 

 

 

(4)  Disclosure of material transactions/balances with related part ies                          

 

 (Rs. in lacs)  
 

Particulars  Nature of Transaction FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 

 
Revenue: (Basic Value)  

  

 
Poonam Furn iture  Sales of Goods  2.00 2.57 

 
Parad ise Furnitu re  Sales of Goods  0.74 47.74 

 
Parin Motors Sales of Goods  1.18 2.9 

 
Expense Paid:    

 
Umesh D Nandani Interest on Unsecured Loan - 13.27 

 
Deven D. Nandani Rent 33.00 15.00 

 
Deven D Nandani Interest on Unsecured Loan 3.51 11.95 

 
Darshil U. Nandani Interest on Unsecured Loan 3.36 3.36 

 
Parin U. Nandani Interest on Unsecured Loan  5.29      

0.13 

     -      

0.13  
Umesh D Nandani (Director) Salary 4.50 18.00 

 
Deven D Nandani  Salary 17.30 

9.60 

9.60 

9.60  
Parin U. Nandani  Salary 18.00 18.00 

 
Darshil U. Nandani (Director) Salary 9.00 9.00 

 
Roshan Gupta/Alpa Jogi (CFO) Salary 9.14 5.92 

  
 Krishna Lodhiya (CS) Salary 0.57 2.30 

 
Kajal Shah (CS)   Salary  1.58 - 

 

 
Purchase of Goods: (Basic 

Value) 

   

 
Poonam Furn iture  Purchase 15.33 20.96 

 
Paradise Furniture  Purchase 278.59 229.67 

 
Deven Impex Purchase 571.29 633.70 
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       (g) The details of amount payable to Small Scale Industrial undertakings in excess of Rupees one Lacs and 

outstanding for a period of more than 30 days are not be possible to be given, as per company‟s management  

the suppliers do not disclose their status. 

 

(h)   The foreign Exchange earning is NIL and out go during the year is 6,15,732 Euro.  

 

The previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the current year 

presentation 

 

UDIN: 20043796AAAABN6429 

For,  Bhavin Associates                                For and on behalf of Board of directors of 

Chartered Accountants                                          PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED 
Firm Reg. No. 101383W   
 
        S d/-                                                                                                 S d/-                                  Sd/ - 
 

Bhavin P. Bhansali                                Umesh D. Nandani               Parin U. Nandani 

Proprietor                                Managing Director        WTD 
M.No. 043796                                  DIN: 00039757                  DIN:  02343309 

Place : Rajkot   
Date : 28.07.2020                                            S d/-                                  Sd/ - 
   
                                    Kishor Kikani                       Alpa Jogi  
                             Company Secretary         Chief Financial Officer 

 

 
Particulars  Nature of Transaction FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 

 
Unsecured Loan:    

 
Umesh D. Nandani Loan Taken 337.70 57.87 

 
Deven D. Nandani Loan Taken 821.69 298.87 

 
Darshil U. Nandani Loan Taken 6.99 0.34 

 
Parin U. Nandani Loan Taken     18.31     36.62 

 
Darshil U. Nandani Loan Repaid  0.49 11.60 

 
Umesh D. Nandani Loan Repaid  393.44 183.00 

 
Deven D. Nandani 

Loan Repaid  

 
656.56 

 

396.10 

  
Parin U. Nandani Loan Repaid     1.04      2.42 



 
 
 

PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  
CIN: L36101GJ2006PLC049074 

 

Registered office  Address: Plot No. 6,Revenue Survey No.149, National Highway at. Vavdi, Gondal Road Rajkot. 
Website :www.Parinfurniture.Com  Phone: 0281 - 330077 E Mail :Info@Parinfurniture.Com 

Form No. MGT-11  

Proxy form 
 

[Pursuanttosection105(6)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andrule19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules,2014] 
 

Name of the member(s):  

Registered address:          

 

E-mail Id :                                                       Folio No/Client Id : DPID 
 

I/We, being the member(s) of………….shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 
 
 

1.  Name:____________________________ Address __________________________________ 

Mail ID ______________________________ Signature:…………….,or failing him 

 

2. Name:____________________________ Address __________________________________ 

Mail ID ______________________________ Signature:…………….,or failing him 

 

3. Name:____________________________ Address ____________________________________ 

Mail ID ______________________________ Signature:…………….,or failing him 
 
 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 14th Annual general meeting of the 

company, to be held on Monday  the 28th day of September, 2020 At 11:00 a.m. at the Registered office of the company situated 

at plot no. 6,Revenue Survey no.149, National  Highway at. Vavdi, Gondal Road, Rajkot 360004, Gujarat and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: *I wish my above Proxy to vote in the manner as 

indicated in the box below: 

 
Sr. 
No. 

Business Resolution For  Against 

1 
Ordinary 

To receive, Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company 

(including Audited Consolidated Financial Statements) for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2020 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

  

2 
Ordinary 

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Parin Umeshbhai Nandani (DIN: 02343309) who 

retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment . 

  

3 
Ordinary To reappoint M/s BHAVIN ASSOCIATES as statutory auditors of the Company 

  

4 
Special 

Recommendation for approval by members of company for revision of remuneration of 

Mr. Umesh Nandani (DIN: 00039757), Chairman & Managing Director of the Company 

in accordance with provisions of schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 

  

5 
Special 

Recommendation for approval by members of company for revision of remuneration of 

Mr. Parin  Nandani (DIN: 02343309), Whole Time  Director of the Company in 

accordance with provisions of schedule V of Companies Act, 2013   

  

6 
Ordinary To approve related party transactions to be entered by the Company with related parties 

  

 

Signed this…… day of……… 2020        

Signature of shareholder 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)                                                                     
 

Note: 
1. This form o f proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office of the Company, not less  than 48 hours before the 

commencement of the Meeting 

2. Proxy need not to be member  of Co mpany. 

3. *It is optional to indicate your preference. I f you leave the ‘For’  or ‘Against’  blank against any or all  resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the 

manner as he/she may deem appropriate. 

 

Affix 

Rev enue 

stamp of 

Re. 1 



 
 
 

PARIN FURNITURE LIMITED  
L36101GJ2006PLC049074 

 

Registered office  Address: Plot No. 6,Revenue Survey No.149, National Highway at. Vavdi, Gondal Road Rajkot. 
Website :www.Parinfurniture.Com  Phone: 0281 - 330077 E Mail :Info@Parinfurniture.Com 

 

ATTENDANCE S LIP 

 

14th Annual General Meeting of Parin Furniture Limited to be held on 28th September, 2020 

 
 

*DP ID                  ___________                          *Client ID         _________           

 

No. of shares held  ___________                  Regd. Fo lio No.  ________           

 

Full Name of Shareholder___________________Name of Proxy_____________________________________ 

 

Address of Shareholder____________________________________________ 
 

I/We hereby record my presence at the 14
th

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at the Registered 

office of the company situated at plot no. 6,Revenue Survey no.149, Nat ional  Highway at. Vavdi, Gondal Road 

Rajkot 360004 Gujarat on Monday  28
th

September, 2020 at 11:00 A.M 

 

 
 

_________________________________    _______________________ 
 

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters                                                 Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 
 

Note: 

1. Please fill this attendance slip and hand it  over at the entrance of the hall. 

2. * Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________  

 ROUTE MAP OF VENUE FOR 14
TH

 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING  

 



 
 
 

 
 

                    Reg. office: Plot No. 6,Revenue Survey No.149, National Highway at. Vavdi, Gondal Road Rajkot.  

                      Website :www.Parinfurniture.Com  Phone: 0281 - 330077 E Mail :Info@Parinfurniture.Com 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


